
Mike McGuinness, District 7 
President 
William A. Carrington, District 6 
President Pro Tern 

PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

Melanie Rutherford, District 1 
Brett Nicholson, District 2 
Mika) Goodman, District 3 
Kathalee James, District 4 
William Parker, Jr., District 5 

It is this Council's mission "To serve the citizens of Pontiac by committing to help provide an enhanced quality of life 
for its residents, fostering the vision of a family-friendly community that is a great place to live, work and play. " 

47450 Woodward Pontiac, MI 48342 Phone: (248) 758-3200 Sheila Grandison, MiPMC, CMC 
Deputy City Clerk 

50th Session of the 11th Council 
September 13, 2022 at 6:00 P.M . 

. Meeting Location: City Council Chambers 47450 Woodward Pontiac, MI 48342 
Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 

Invocation 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States 

Moment of Silence 

Roll Call 

Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers from the Meeting 

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda 

Approval of the Consent Agenda 
A. City of Pontiac Fund Balance Sheet 
B. September 6, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes 
C. September 8, 2022 Finance and Personnel Subcommittee Minutes 

Resolution 
City Council 

1. Resolution Celebrating 2022 Golden Gloves National Champion Kentrell Rouser of Pontiac 

Special Presentation 
2. Celebrating 2022 Golden Gloves National Champion Kentrell Rouser of Pontiac 

Subcommittee Reports 
3. Communications, Engagement & Operations - Chair Goodman 
4. Economic Development, Housing & Planning - Chair McGuinness 
5. Facilities & Property - Chair Carrington 
6. Finance & Personnel - Chair Nicholson 
7. Law & The Courts - Chair Parker 
8. Parks, Recreation & Public Works - Chair James 
9. Public Safety, Health & Wellness - Chair Carrington 



Recognition of Elected Officials 

Agenda Address (Two Minutes Time Limit) 

Agenda Items 

Resolutions Continued 
City Council 

10. Resolution Recognizing the Friends of the Clinton River Trail 

Finance 
11. Resolution to Approve a Budget Amendment for Fiscal Year 2022-23 to Increase Budgeted Revenues in the 

Amount of $500,000 to the General Fund in Account 101-000-513 .000, and Appropriation in the Amount of 
$250,000 to Account 101-699-818.000 Other Professional Services, and $250,000 to Account 101-699-
959.001 Contribution to WRC 

Grants 
12. Resolution to Authorize the City Clerk to Publish the Proposed Budget Amendment to Increase Budgeted 

Revenues in the Amount of $19,372 to General Fund in Account 101-000-532-000-FBI-Federal Grants 
Others, and Appropriations in the Amount of $19,372 to Account 101-301-818-069-FBI-Professional 
Service-Oakland County Sheriff OT. 

Planning 
13. Resolution to Approve the Specially Designated Merchant [SDM] and Class C, 'Bistro' License by the 

Petitioner, Workspace Pontiac LLC at 2 & 4 Saginaw Street, PIN 64-14-29-477-010 & 64-14-29-477-011 
and Further Recommend this Application to be Considered for Approval by the Michigan Liquor Control 
Commission. 

Public Comment (Three Minutes Time Limit) 

Discussion 

Communications 
City Council 

14. Pontiac City Council has Recognized September 2022 as Suicide Prevention Month 

15. Pontiac City Council has Recognized September 2022 as Sickle Cell Awareness Month 

16. Spotlighting the History of the Constitutional Amendment Granting Women the Right to Vote, September 14, 
2022 at 6:00 pm, held at the Oakland History Center, 405 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue, Pontiac 48342 

17. Blood Drive, September 14, 2022 from 10:00 am to 4:00 pm, held at the Bowens Center, 52 Bagley Street 
Pontiac, MI 48341 

18. Pontiac City Council has Recognized September 15, 2022 to October 15, 2022 as Hispanic Heritage Month 

19. Genisys Credit Union Open Interviews, September 16, 2022 from 9:00 am to 1:00 pm, and from 2:00 pm to 
4:30 pm, held at Genisys Credit Union, 444 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac 48341 

20. Officials for the 2022-2023 High School Basketball Season are Sought, Free Training for Ages 16 to 21, Slight 
Cost for Others, Six-Week Course on Fridays Only Starting on September 16th at UWM Sports Complex in 
Pontiac, You'll be Ce11ified by November 7t11, For More Information Call (248) 390-3 708 

2 



21. LatinFest, as part of the Strand Theatre Marquee Concert Series, September 17, 2022 at 5:00 pm, held at the 
Flagstar Strand Theatre, 12 N. Saginaw Street, Pontiac 48342 

22. Pontiac Farmers Market, September 18, 2022 from 1 :00 to 4:00 pm, held at Hidden River Plaza, 11 N. 
Saginaw Street Pontiac, MI 48342 

23. Oak Hill Cemetery Walk, September 18, 2022, Walking Tours at 2:00, 3:00, and 4:00 pm, held at Oak Hill 
Cemetery, 216 University Drive, Pontiac 48342 

24. Creating Felt Pumpkins Workshop, September 22, 2022 at 6:00 pm, held at the Pontiac Creative Arts Center, 
4 7 Williams Street, Pontiac 48341 

25. Oakland County Prosecutor's Office Racial Justice Advisory Council Second Annual Justice Resource Fair, 
September 24, 2022 from 12:00 to 2:00 pm, held at Beaudette Park, 786 Orchard Lake Road, Pontiac, MI 
48341 

26. Gallery 46 Exhibit Celebrating Hispanic Heritage Opening Show September 24, 2022 from 6:00 to 9:00 pm, 
held at Gallery 46, 46 N. Saginaw Street, Pontiac 48342 

27. Flu Shot Clinic, September 27, 2022 from 10:00 am to 1:00 pm, held at Bowens Center, 52 Bagley Street 
Pontiac, MI 48341 

28. CVS Pharmacy and Saint Paul Pontiac Community Lutheran Church Annual Flu Vaccine Clinic, October 5, 
2022 from 1:00 to 6:00 pm, held at Saint Paul Pontiac, 1133 Joslyn Avenue, Pontiac 48340 

29. Deep Meditation and Art Therapy, October 7, 2022 from 6:00 to 8:00 pm, held at the Pontiac Creative Arts 
Center, 47 Williams Street, Pontiac 48341 

30. HAUNTIAC Full Moon Open Fair, October 7, 8, and 9, 2022 in Downtown Pontiac 

31. Hauntiac Car Show and Woodward Scream Cruise, October 8, 2022 from 2:00 to 5:00 pm, held at the Oakland 
History Center, 405 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue, Pontiac 48342 

32. Pontiac Night Riders Motorcycle Club Free Annual Senior Citizens Dinner, October 8, 2022 from 3 :00 to 6:00 
pm, held at 339 Raeburn, Pontiac 48342 

33. Plein Air Painting Session, October 9, 2022 from 12:00 to 6:00 pm, held at Oak Hill Cemetery, Pontiac 48342 

34. Gallery 46 Open Call for Artists for their Exhibit Celebrating Hispanic Heritage, Exhibit Runs September 16 
through October 16, 2022, held at 46 N. Saginaw Street, Pontiac 48342, email 46northsaginaw@gmail.com for 
information 

35. Pontiac Night Riders Motorcycle Club Free Annual Kiddie Spooky Party, October 31, 2022 from 6:00 to 9:00 
pm, held at 339 Raeburn, Pontiac 48342 

36. 2022 General Election is held on Tuesday, November 8, 2022 and polling locations are open from 7:00 am to 
8:00 pm 

37. Annual Holiday Tree Lighting Ceremony, December 2, 2022 outside of the District Courthouse, Downtown 
Pontiac 

3 



38. Annual Holiday Extravaganza Parade, December 3, 2022 along Cesar Chavez Avenue, Oakland Avenue, and 
Saginaw Street in Downtown Pontiac 

Mayor's Office 
39. September is Senior Center Month, with Special Events the Entire Month of September at Ruth Peterson 

Senior Center and Robert Bowens Senior Center 

40. Pontiac Youth Recreation Fall Youth Programs Registration Underway, Visit pontiacrecreation.recdesk.com 
for more information, programming this fall includes: Bitty Basketball, Elementary Girls Basketball, Chess 
Club, Indoor Tennis, Dance, Martial Arts, Flag Football, Music, E-Sports, young Authors, Etiquette Class, 
Cooking and Baking Class, VR Virtual Reality, Edu-Tainmnet, German Language Courses, Spanish Language 
Courses, Japanese Language Courses, Biochemistry, Dissection, and Fashion & Entertainment Club 

41. MDOT Town Hall (Woodward Loop Conversation) September 19, 2022 from 6:00 to 8:00 pm, at Prospect 
Baptist Church, 3 51 Prospect St. Pontiac, MI 48341 

42. MDOT Town Hall (Woodward Loop Conversation) September 21, 2022 from 6:00 to 8:00 pm, at Bowens 
Center, 52 Bagley St. Pontiac, MI 48341 

43. Lawn Chair Concert Series, September 22, 2022 at 6:00 pm, held at Rotary Park in Pontiac, Featuring Melanie 
Rutherford and Phat Greasy 

44. 2022 State of the City Address - 6:00 pm, September 29, 2022 at: The Crofoot, 1 S. Saginaw St. Pontiac, MI 
48342 

45. Brunch+ Community Conversations with Mayor Greimel, October 8, 2022 from 11 :00 am to 1 :00 pm, held at 
Bowens Senior Center, 52 Bagley Street, Pontiac 48341 

Closing Comments 
Mayor Greimel (Seven Minutes Time Limit) 
Clerk and City Council (Three Minutes Time Limit) 

Adjournment 

4 



CONSENT 
AGENDA 

A 



Transact 
Data Ion Type Num 

1000AnKI 

11008ankAtcounb 

1107 1'15Qll 8ponsORhlp Smng1 

CttyofPonU.eFund 

"""'2022 "'"""' 1101 

08/03m22 "'"""' "'" 
08/03m22 "'"""' 1098 

""""'" -- 1100 

00/0¥,))22 -"" 1095 

OO/Oy,))22 -- 1098 

""""'" -- 1007 

OOJOy,))22 .,,.,.. ,,., 
°"'""'" -- 1100 

OIM.J4r.!022 .,,._ 1104 

08/W2022 -- 1102 

08/04/2022 -- '"" 
OM)412022 &,.,., 1103 

00/04/2022 .,,.,.,, 1107 

8/10/2022 Transfer 

8/10/2022 Trara!"er 

8,)100022 .,,.,.. 
8J10/2o22 "'""" 
811"""'2 -8/10/2022 .,,.,.. 
""'""' .,,.,., 
11110/20:U .,,.,.. 
08f25/2022 ""'"" 111~ 

'"''"'"' "'""" 1116 

"'""""2 .,,.- 1118 

08f25l2022 -- 1117 

"""""" - 1119 

"""""" "'""" "'" 
Totalfot'Cityof POf!UaoFW'd 

TOTAL 

""'"""" -N-
MaleolmStltwan 

t.lAOf'ower 

CharJeaUrbi'ln 

PortiaoAr\!ICrawt 

PortiaoMsem.1 

PortmoArbCrawl 

Portmoktscrawl 

PontaoAtt!ICrawl 

The City of Pontiac Fund 
Account QulckReport 
Augult1 ~September7,2022 

Memo/OtlCrlptlon 

lnl<Birdf:>rllll61udoPortiaQAsbCrawl 

Keith\Netb PortiaohmCrawl 

Unlqi..lraFood ·- P<lrltraoArtsCt!Ml 

Andre sre':.rd Jr Portioo Ms Crawl 

J, PoobaoArtsCJuw! 

stew Coleman PontiaoMaCraw1 

Fri!nkJohnson/11 PQrtiaoM:aCrawl 

Re1~11:errem: 
LlO PonlJiloMsCrawl 

SeanNe:al "°""'"""""' 
"""'' Dona!ior'!$ for Ma crawl &oohure 

PCF Feechalyedon08/101Droatiol'll 

~rt.Jensen Lawnctiair Conce!'I Serlee 08/11- PortiaOAIU Cam~or, 

K,0,w,bb L.awnChlh' Concert ser1a 00/11 • Portiao Arb c.omms1on --Pltldtdioni l.B,,,nChah' Con:ert6erle$ 08/11 • Ponbao Art!! Cormmlon 

M.ADe.- LswnChalrconeert Sertes 00/11 • Pornao Arts col'llrlli5Slon 

Bryantmbll t..a~irCorroet\ Gelies 00111- Portiao ArtsConmis51on 

OJl!le'tstewart L.aW!lCh.llr Gorlefm 8erlH 08/11 • Portlao Arts Commis!!lorl 

KelthWebb Lawncm.r, Concert Geriee OB/25. Pontlao Arts col1'\tM!51on 

RobertJeR!en t.owncrolreor.cert8eriesoon.G•PortiaoArtsCOmml$Slon 

J,IIM_Hamuton Lawneha!rConoert~oaris. PortiaQArt!ICommill!ikm 

'Nilli!lmcw,m,.n L.awrcha11 Concert Serles 08!1:5 • Portillo Alls Commission 
__ , 

I..Bwrct1alfConoer\Selie$00ll6·PonbaoA.rt!IComrtisslon 

MA..O Power i..swnChalr Corom Selle$ 00!26 • Pol"Uao Ms Comni:!.11loo 

Wedie&dlly, 5epf17, 20221016.60AMGMT•7 

Catering 11nd other relmbursabte expenses mentioned by Irma, but no thins received by PCF to date 

At:counl 

"""'~ ............ ,_._..,....,.,., .......... ..,,.,,.,,.t' ...... , .• ..,~._., .... ',.,,,. ...... ,~, 
-=--............ ~"""'""~~ .......... '-'r'',_., .. ,.l' .... ,"'lt-"....,., ... ' ...... _ ... 

'"" ,_ ......... ,..,,_,_..,_,.~, ........ "t"' ............ l' ..... '"'lt""'"'"'' , .. ~ .. 
Fmd 
~ ........................................ ,,.,,,...,,..,,,I' ........ .., .. ..,,., .. ,,.,,~ ... 

'""' ,_...,......,.,...........,_,,n~• --..•'-'l'""''",."l'....,'""'"""I"', .. ,,....v 

'"" ,__ .. ..._. ... ...........,,_...,,,_..,,,.,,....,,.,.,t',......,"'>l"''"'I'"•'"-" 

'"" ............. ....._., ... ,._.,.._.__.,....._.._,1""- ... •J-''-'-'••'tl"'-"'/U••V<"""V ,~, 
Assete.Bank AC(:Ounls Fl$eal Spon~psavtrgsO!"/ of Panl!ao 
Fend 
................... .,,_,.,,,...~.,, ........ ,'-'1"' ............. I' ..... '""'~ ...... , .... ,.,.~ ... 

'"" .,..,.._..,.....,,.....,.,,..,.., • .,,.....,.,"t'-"....,,.,,,l'..,_.,,,..,4...,,,.,.,.,.=v 

'"" ........ ~ ............... ,.,.,,.,.,~ ... , ,~. ,..,,..,_.,I'...,...",.,.._ ...... ,"'' ... ,~ ... 

'""' ,_..,_..,....,,,,.""""~"~' ....... ,.,,.... .. -, ... ,t' ..... "''114 '""'1"·'"'~" 

'"" Auenl.Bank Aeoounts Fiscal 6p:,r,sol'$hlp SSvln;ia.C,ty of Pon!lao 

'"" ,..._..,_,__.,~.,,a"'"""""l"""'''""'"l''""''''V"'...,,,1"''"'...," 

'"" ·--~·-··---· -~-----....... , .. __ , ~. ,..,_,.. 
'"" ·--~···~--•-"r---•·,- .... .,..,._, .... --· ,~, 
,.._,,. .......................... ~., ,......., .... .,..., ......... I' ...... ""'"'""'' u,' '""""" 
Fo,d 
,-....,......, ....... , .............. , ,..., ' ""-'-'' '-'r"•'""•-·I' ......... ,, ... ~ ,_,, "' ' ... ~ ..... ,~, 
As:set-a.Ban"Aoa;ur,!s_FJSea!S~&!v!l'gs:O!-folPon!!ao 
F<rnd 
.................... ,,.,,.... ....... , ........,"t"', .......... I' ........ , .... ~ ..... ,, ......... - ... 

'"" .............. _._._.. .. ,_.,.,,_......,.......,.......,... ............ I' ....... .,.,. ...... , .. ,,,.,.~ ... 

Fo,d 
................................. .,,.~,.......,,..l',.,,, ••• ,,.,.I' ........ _ ..... ,,.,,, .. ,-... 

'"" ~.,..._,,._..,.,"""""'_,,.......,...,.......- .... 1'..,.,."'.,.,.""'I"''"•~" 

'"" ~ ............. ,_,..., .... ...,, ........... 1"''=•~''t' ......... ..,., ...... , .. ,,,., ........ 

'"" ,,.._..,...,, .. ,....,.,,,...-,.......,..,...,. ...... , .... 1' ..... ,"'II~--, ... ,, ............. 
Fum 
,.,...~.,.....,.,,_._.,,u,o~, ,~,....'-'r'•""•-"l'......,.•"""~"'-'I"'' .., • ...,..., ,~, 
,....,~ ........ ..,,._,,""'..,'"""• ""''"~'"l'"'-'"'V""'''"''"' ......... 

'"" ,.......,..,,.,,,., ... ,.,,....,.,. .... , ........ , ,., .... , ... l'""'"'U~'-", ... ' "'""'" 
Fcnd 

Cir Amount B.t.ani;e 

·13500 

-3.00000 

·25000 

-3,19700 

·25000 

-62800 

-1,76000 

<OOOO 

<0000 

-45000 

-moo 
-45000 

·2,00000 

·10000 

zooooo 
-16000 

·1,80000 

·50000 

·25000 

-00 

·1.60000 

.75000 

.ro:,oo 

·1.80000 

•76000 

·25000 

·1.500.00 

<8500 

23,287.50 

20,28760 

20.03760 

16.84050 

1(>,69060 

1&.()62.60 

14.:l12-60 

1:l.712-60 

13.112.50 

12,G(i:2-50 

12,:l9350 

11,91350 

9,91360 

9,&1300 

11,61350 

11.66360 

9,663.50 

9,36160 

9,11360 

8,Z2B50 

8,72S60 

5,97860 

6.47660 

3,67660 

'"'"' 
2,67660 

1,17850 

29360 



CONSENT 
AGENDA 

B 



September 6, 2022 Draft 

Official Proceedings 
Pontiac City Council 

49th Session of the Eleventh Council 

Call to order 
A Meeting of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order at the City Hall Council 
Chambers, 47450 Woodward Ave Pontiac, Ml 48342 on Tuesday, September 6, 2022 at 6: 14 p.m. by 
Council President Mike McGuinness. 

Invocation - Minister Garrett, Pontiac Michigan 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States 

Moment of Silence 

Roll Call 

Members Present- William Carrington, Mikal Goodman, Kathalee James, Mike McGuinness, Brett 
Nicholson, William Parker, Jr. and Melanie Rutherford 

Mayor Greimel was present. 
Deputy Mayor Stephens was present. 
A quorum was announced. 

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda 
Motion to approve the agenda. Moved by Councilperson Goodman and second by 

Councilperson Rutherford. Discussion. 

Motion to remove item #2 (Resolution Recognizing Friends of the Clinton River 
Trail on Trail Renovation Project Efforts) from the agenda. Moved by Councilperson Goodman and 
second by Councilperson Rutherford. 

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington and Goodman 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

The vote was taken to approve the agenda as amended. 

Ayes: Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington 
No:None 
Motion Carried 

Consent Agenda 
22-238 Resolution to approve the consent agenda for September 6, 2022. Moved by 
Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson Goodman. 

Whereas, the City Council has reviewed the consent agenda for September 6, 2022. 
Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the City Council approves the consent agenda for September 6, 2022 
including August 22, 2022 Parks, Recreation and Public Works Subcommittee Meeting Minutes, August 
22, 2022 Law and the Courts Subcommittee Meeting Minutes, August 25, 2022 Facilities and Property 

1 



September 6, 2022 Draft 

Subcommittee Meeting Minutes~ August 25, 2022 Communications, Engagement and Operations 
Subcommittee Meeting Minutes, August 30, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes. 

Ayes: McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman and James 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 

Recognition of Elected Officials - None 

Agenda Address 
1. Chuck Johnson addressed item #8 
2. Gloria Miller addressed items #8 & #9 

Agenda Items 
Resolutions 
City Council 
22-239 Resolution Recognizing September 15th through October 15th as Hispanic Heritage 
Month. Moved by Councilperson Parker and second by Councilperson Goodman. 

Whereas, from September 15, 2022 through October 15, 2022 the United States celebrates Hispanic 
Heritage Month; and, 
Whereas, federal Census figures estimate the Hispanic population living in the fifty states at more than 
60,000,000 people, plus an additional 3,200,000 living in the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, making 
Hispanic Americans 18.5 percent of the total population of the United States and the largest racial or 
ethnic minority group in the United States; and, 
Whereas, figures from the 2020 Census show that the 564,422 Hispanic and Latin American residents in 
Michigan make up 5.6% of the state's population and 19.1% of Pontiac's population, respectively; and, 
Whereas, the Hispanic and Latin American community in the United States has made many important 
advances in the area of law, business, religion, agriculture, art, music, education, technology, architecture, 
cuisine, theater, innovation, and exploration; and, 
Whereas, Hispanics and Latin Americans have provided Michigan and the United States with unique 
social and cultural influences, fundamentally enriching the extraordinary character of our state and nation; 
and, 
Whereas, Pontiac and Michigan are fortunate to count among its population a large number of residents of 
Hispanic and Latin American descent, who grow businesses, offer innovative ideas, strengthen our 
economy, create jobs, build neighborhoods, enhance a sense of community, and contribute to our daily 
lives; and, 
Whereas, during this month, Michigan's Hispanic and Latin American community will celebrate Hispanic 
Heritage Month through a series of special events featuring Hispanic history, food, dance, and art, 
celebrating the rich traditions and many contributions this community has mas made to the State of 
Michigan; now, 
Therefore, Be It Resolved, the Pontiac City Council hereby recognizes September 15, 2022 through 
October 15, 2022 as Hispanic Heritage Month in the City of Pontiac; and further 
Resolved, on behalf of the entire Pontiac community, the City Council appreciates and honors the 
countless achievements of Hispanic and Latin Americans and will continue our efforts to ensure our 
community and our state is a welcoming and inclusive place that provides just and equal opportunities for 
all; and further 
Resolved, the City Council acknowledges, respects, and celebrates the integral role of the Hispanic and 
Latin American community in our economy, culture, and identity of the United States and our home of 
Pontiac, Michigan; and further 

2 



September 6, 2022 Draft 

Resolved, we encourage our citizens, organizations, and businesses of Pontiac to observe Hispanic 
Heritage Month with appropriate programs and activities to celebrate our Hispanic and Latin American 
neighbors and the contributions of the Hispanic and Latin American community. 

Ayes: Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James and McGuinness 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 

22-240 Resolution expressing to the School District of the City of Pontiac the City's 
expectation for Direct Sheriff - School District Contract for future Police School Liaison Officer 
Positions. Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson Nicholson. 

Whereas, the Pontiac City Council is considering the approval of Police School liaison Officer positions 
with the Oakland County Sheriff Department to benefit the School District of the City of Pontiac for the 
coming school year; and 
Whereas, the intention is for future school years' Police School Liaison Officers be handled directly 
between the School District and the Oakland County Sheriff Department, and we want to provide ample 
time for both parties to plan accordingly for next year; now, 
Therefore, Be It Resolved, the Pontiac City Council hereby expresses to the School District of the City of 
Pontiac our intention for the School District and the Oakland County Sheriff Department to directly 
contract for Police School liaison Officer Positions for future years. 

Finance 

Ayes: Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, McGuinness and Nicholson 
No: 
Resolution Passed 
Councilwoman James was absent during the vote. 

22-241 Resolution to approve a Budget Amendment for Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget 
Receiving Revenues in the amount of$80,000 to the General Fund account 101-000-674-000-
Contribution from Public and $70,000 to the General Fund in account 101-000-674-000 
Contribution from Public, and Appropriations in the amount of $12,500 to account 101-228-702-
000 Salaries and Wages, $37,500 to account 101-228-818-000 Other Professional Services, $30,000 
to account 101-228-731-000 Computer Supplies, and $70,000 to account 101-733-818-000 Other 
Professional Services. Moved by Councilperson Goodman and second by Councilperson Rutherford. 

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac was awarded an $80,000 grant from the Community Foundation for 
Southeast Michigan; and 
WHEREAS, the grant is for the purpose of upgrading the City of Pontiac's current data management 
system and digital workspace to Office 365; and 
WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac was awarded a $70,000 grant from the Community Foundation for 
Southeast Michigan; and 
WHEREAS, the grant is for the purpose of conducting an evaluation of current processes and procedures, 
development of standard operating procedures and workflows, development of training materials, 
development of organizational chart and job descriptions, and a compilation of all of the aforementioned 
to support a Process Improvement Plan for the City of Pontiac Code Enforcement Division; and 
WHEREAS, the funds from the grant will increase the budgeted revenue for the current fiscal year 
2022-2023 in the amount of $150,000 for grant income, and increase the appropriations in the amount of 
$150,000, representing grant expenditures; and 
WHEREAS, the increased appropriations will not cause the fund balance in the General Fund to go below 
the policy mandated thresholds; and 

3 



September 6, 2022 Draft 

NOW THEREFORE, be resolved that the City Council hereby approves the amendment for the Fiscal 
Year 2022-23 Budget as requested by the Administration receiving revenues in the amount $80,000 to the 
General Fund in account 101-000-674-000-Contribution from Public and $70,000 to the General Fund in 
account 101-000-674-000 Contribution from Public, and appropriations in the amount of $12,500 to 
account 101-228-702-000 Salaries and Wages, $37,500 to account 101-228-818-000 Other Professional 
Services, $30,000 to account 101-228-731-001 Computer Supplies, and $70,000 to account 101-733-818-
000 Other Professional Services. 

Grants 

Ayes: Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, McGuinness, Nicholson and Parker 
No:None 
Resolution Passed 
Councilwoman James was absent during the vote 

22-242 Resolution to approve the Acceptance of In-ldnd Technical Assistance from Third 
Eye Network & Equitable Cities Consulting Funded by the Pontiac Funders Collaborative and 
Authorize the Mayor to execute the Charter Agreement, Moved by Councilperson Carrington and 
second by Councilperson Rutherford. 

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac desires to execute a charter agreement for in-kind technical assistance 
services from Third Eye Network & Equitable Cities Consulting, and; 
WHEREAS, the cost of this in-kind service is provided by the Pontiac Funders Collaborative, and; 
WHEREAS, the technical services provided will assist the City of Pontiac's leadership in developing a 
preliminary, high-level equitable economic and business development strategic framework, which also 
encompasses workforce development and employer priorities, and; 
WHEREAS, the scope of this engagement includes strategic advisory services to the City's economic 
development team to guide the implementation of the strategic framework, and; 
WHEREAS, the ultimate goal is to .assist the City in shaping an integrated and strategic approach to 
achieving inclusive and sustainable growth in Pontiac. 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Pontiac City Council hereby approves the City of 
Pontiac's acceptance of in-kind technical assistance from Third Eye Network & Equitable Cities 
Consulting, funded by the Pontiac Funders Collaborative, and authorizes Mayor Tim Greimel to execute 
the charter agreement. 

Mayor's Office 

Ayes: Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker and Rutherford 
No:None 
Resolution Passed 

22-237 Resolution to approve the Police School Liaison Officer Program Agreement 
between the School District of the City of Pontiac and the City of Pontiac and to authorize the 
Mayor to sign the agreement. Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson 
Carrington. 

WHEREAS, the School District of the City of Pontiac desires to have an increased official law 
enforcement presence within the District and has approved the agreement with the City of Pontiac; and, 
WHEREAS, there is a one-time appropriation not to exceed $200,000 in American Rescue Plan Act -
Local Fiscal Recovery Funds to the Oakland County Sheriffs Office budget to address safety concerns 
by creating one (1) Deputy II position to be assigned to the School District of the City of Pontiac. 
WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac sees a benefit in having an official law enforcement presence in the 
District; and, 

4 



September 6, 2022 Draft 

WHEREAS, the Oakland County Sheriff's Office finds the police school liaison officer program as a 
great benefit to all parties involved; and 
WHEREAS, the City Attorney has reviewed the agreement; 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Pontiac City Council approves the Police-School 
Liaison Officer Program Agreement between the Pontiac School district and the City of Pontiac and 
authorizes the Mayor to sign agreement as presented. 

Planning 

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington 
No: Goodman 
Resolution Passed 

22-243 Resolution Authorizing the City to Formally Participate in Clinton River 
Watershed Council water Town Initiative. Moved by Councilperson Goodman and second by 
Councilperson Rutherford. 

WHEREAS, WaterTowns® is a water-oriented community development initiative designed to assist 
towns and cities within the Clinton River Watershed to leverage the assets of the Clinton River and Lake 
St. Clair and to protect and improve water quality; 
WHEREAS, the WaterTowns® initiative is managed by the Clinton River Watershed Council, an 
organization dedicated to protecting, enhancing and celebrating the Clinton River, its watershed, and 
Lake St. Clair for the benefit of communities, the environment and our future. 
WHEREAS, Pontiac recognizes the recreational and economic potential of its water resources; 
WHEREAS, Pontiac desires to incorporate environmental best management practices as an integral part 
in community planning and development; 
WHEREAS, Pontiac is located within the Clinton River Watershed, and is a member of the Clinton 
River Watershed Council; 
WHEREAS, there is no financial commitment required to participate in the WaterTowns® initiative; 
WHEREAS, Pontiac desires to collaborate with the Clinton River Watershed Council to develop and 
implement a local WaterTowns® strategy; 
NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved, that the Pontiac Mayor and Council declare Pontiac a participant in 
the WaterTowns® initiative. 

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 
Councilman Goodman was absent during the vote 

Public Comment 
1. Veronica Taylor 
2. Chuck Johnson 
3. Renee Beckley 
4. Billie Swazer 
5. Robert Bass 
6. Troy Craft 
7. Pastor Kathy Desseuru 
8. Gloria Miller 
9. H. Bill Maxey 

5 



September 6, 2022 Draft 

Suspend the Rules 
Motion to suspend the rules to move discussion item #9 (introducing Pontiac City 

Council's New Outreach Specialist, Mr. Darryl Earl) before item #8. (Closed Session to discuss Real 
Estate Strategy and Negotiations) Moved by Councilperson Goodman and second by Councilperson 
Rutherford. 

Discussion 

Ayes: McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman and James 
No:None 
Motion Carried 

Introducing Pontiac City Council's New Outreach Specialist, Mr. Darry Earl 

Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session at 7 :35 p.m. to consult the written legal opinion of 

Counsel by Michigan Open Meetings Act Section B (h), MCL 15.268 (h) to discuss Real Estate 
Strategy and Negotiations. Moved by Councilperson Carrington and second by Councilperson 
Goodman. 

Ayes: Nicholson, Parker, Carrington, Goodman, James and McGuinness 
No:None 
Motion Carried 
Councilwoman Rutherford was absent during the vote 

Motion to come out of Closed Session at 8:58 p.m. Moved by Councilperson Parker 
and second by Councilperson Rutherford. 

Ayes: Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness and Nicholson 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

Discussions Continued 
Pontiac Acceptance into the Certified Local Government (CLG) Program 

Pontiac Teenager Anthony Rodriguez Reported Missing 

Communications 
City Council and Mayor's Office 

Mayor, Clerk and Council Closing Comments 
Mayor Greimel, Councilwoman Rutherford, Councilman Nicholson, Councilman Goodman, 
Councilwoman James, Councilman Parker, Council President Pro-Tern Carrington and Council President 
McGuinness made closing comments. 

Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn the meeting. Moved by Councilperson Parker and second by 

Councilperson Rutherford. 

Ayes: Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson and Parker 
No:None 
Motion Carried 

6 



September 6, 2022 Draft 

Council President Mike McGuinness adjourned the meeting at 9:29 p.m. 

Garland S. Doyle 
City Clerk 

7 



CONSENT 
AGENDA 

C 



PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 
FINANCE & PERSONNEL SUBCOMMITTEE 

SEPTEMBER 8, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 

Meeting held at Pontiac City Hall, 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, Michigan 
in the City Council Conference Room. 

In Attendance: 
Council members: Chair Brett Nicholson and William Parker 
Mayor: Tim Greimel 
Deputy Mayor: Khalfani Stephens 
HR Director: Angela Benitez 
Purchasing Agent: Alicia Martin 
Finance: Sekar Bawa 
Legislative Counsel: Monique Sharpe 

The meeting started at 2:03 p.m. 

AGENDA ITEMS 

Finance 
1. July 2022 Financial YfD financial review 
2. Forensic Audit responses from agencies 
3. Finance Department interim support 
4. Annual finance audit update 

Human Resource Update 

1. Positions Open/ new hires 
2. ADP implementation/progress 
3. Open enrollment updates 

Public Comment: There were no requests for public comment at the meeting. 

Adjournment: The meeting ended at 3:00 p.m. 



#11 
RESOLUTION 



Council resolution to approve the budget amendment to increase budgeted revenues in the 
amount of $500,000 to the General Fund in account 101-000-513.000, and appropriation in 
the amount of $250,000 to account 101-699-818.000 Other Professional Services, and 
$250,000 to account 101-699-959.001 Contribution to WRC 

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac was awarded a $500,000 grant from the Oakland County Local Government 
Critical Infrastructure Grant Program, and; 

WHEREAS, the grant is for the purpose of preparation of a Clean Water SRF Project Plan in order to apply 
for a low interest loan and potential disadvantaged principal forgiveness for a project to remove inflow and 
infiltration from the sanitary sewer system, The project will also include additional planning efforts to evaluate 
and identify storm and sanitary sewer pipes that require rehabilitation, determine the most cost-effective 
intervention, and prepare a 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) that coordinates construction with other 
infrastructure improvements in the City, and; 

WHEREAS, this grant award has no matching requirement, and; 

WHEREAS, the Grant Program requires that the City of Pontiac certify compliance with all Grant Program 
requirements, including commitment to long-term maintenance and all project cost overruns. 

WHEREAS, the funds from the grant will increase the budgeted revenue for the current fiscal year 
2022-2023 in the amount of $500,000 for grant income, and increase the appropriations in the 
amount of $500,000, representing grant expenditures. 

WHEREAS, the increased appropriations will not cause the fund balance in the General Fund to go below 
the policy mandated thresholds and; 

NOW THEREFORE, be resolved that the City Council hereby approves the amendment for the Fiscal Year 
2022-23 Budget as requested by the Administration receiving revenues in the amount $500,000 to the General 
Fund in account 101-000-513.000, and appropriations in the amount of$250,000 to account 101-699-818.000 
Other Professional Services, and $250,000 to account 101-699-959.001 Contribution to WRC. 



#12 
RESOLUTION 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Executive Branch 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Honorable City Council President and City Council 

Alexandra Borngesser, Grants 

September 13, 2022 

Council resolution to authorize the City Clerk to publish the proposed 
budget amendment to increase budgeted revenues in the amount of $19,372 
to the General Fund in account 101-000-532.000-FBI- Federal Grants 
Others, and appropriations in the amount of $19,372 to account 101-301-
818.069-FBI - Professional Service - Oakland County Sheriff OT. 

Subject to the availability of funding and legislative authorization, the FBI may reimburse state and local 
law enforcement agencies (LEA) for the cost of overtime incurred by officers assigned full-time to FBI
managed task forces provided the overtime expenses were incurred as a result of task force-related 
activities. Consistent with regulation and policy, a separate Cost Reimbursement Agreement (CRA) must 
be executed between the FBI and the LEA, and an underlying Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
must exist in support of the task force relationship. 

For fiscal year 2022, the maximum limits for reimbursements under these CRAs are $1,614.33 per month 
and $19,372 per year for each officer assigned full-time to the task force. These limits are effective for 
overtime worked on or after October 1, 2021. 

These reimbursements are limited to eligible officers' direct overtime salary expenses and shall not 
include any costs associated with the LEA's indirect expenses or officer's benefits such as retirement, 
social security, and similar related expenses. 

FBI field offices and state and local law enforcement agencies may process overtime reimbursement 
requests under formally executed CRAs in accordance with the authority of this notice. This notice is 
issued unilaterally by the FBI's Budget Officer and does not require formal acceptance and signature · by 
FBI field offices and state and local law enforcement agencies. 

This notice does not represent an authorization to obligate or expend funds. The actual amount of 
overtime expenses that can and should be approved for each task force officer is also dependent upon the 
availability of funding and operational necessity. 



Council resolution to authorize the City Clerk to publish the proposed budget amendment 
to increase budgeted revenues in the amount of $19,372 to the General Fund in account 

101-000-532.000-FBI- Federal Grants Others, and appropriations in the amount of $19,372 
to account 101-301-818.069-FBI- Professional Service - Oakland County Sheriff OT. 

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac was awarded $19,372 in reimbursement from the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation, and; 

WHEREAS, the reimbursement is for the cost of overtime incurred by officers assigned full-time to FBI
managed task forces provided the overtime expenses were incurred as a result of task force-related activities, 
and; 

WHEREAS, the reimbursement is for fiscal year 2022, the maximum limits for reimbursements under these 
CRAs are $1,614.33 per month and $19,372 per year for each officer assigned full-time to the task force, and; 

WHEREAS, the funds from the reimbursement will increase the budgeted revenue for the current fiscal year 
2022-2023 in the amount of$19,372 for grant income, and increase the appropriations in the 
amount of $19,372, representing expenditures. 

WHEREAS, the increased appropriations will not affect the fund balance in the General Fund due to increase 
in the revenue for the same amount. 

NOW THEREFORE, be resolved that the City Council hereby authorizes the City Clerk to publish in a 
newspaper the proposed budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2022-23 as requested by the Administration 
receiving revenues in the amount $19,372 General Fund in account 101-000-532.000-FBI- Federal Grants 
Others, and appropriations in the amount of $19,372 to account 101-301-818.069-FBI - Professional Service -
Oakland County Sheriff OT. 

2 



NOTICE OF LilvIITS I} 

FOR 

FY 2022 STATE AND LOCAL OVERTIME REIMBURSErviENTS 

Subject to the availability of funding and legislative authorization, the FBI may reimburse state 
and local law enforcement agencies (LEA) for the cost of o.vertime incurred by officers assigned 
full-time to FBI-managed task forces provided the overtime expenses were incurted as. a result 
of task force-related activities. Consistent with regulation and policy, a separate Co;,t 
Reimbursement Agreement (CRA) m1,1st be executed between the FBI and the LEA, and an 
underlying Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) must exist in supp.ort of the task force 
relationship. 

For fiscal year 2022, the maximum limits for reimbursements under these CRAs are $1,614.33 
per month and $19,372 per year for each officer assigned full-time to the task force. These limits 
are effective for overtime worked on or after October 1, 2021. 

These reimbursements ate limited to eligible officers' direct overtime salary expenses and shall 
not include any costs associated with the LEA' s indirect expenses or officers' ·benefits such as 
retirement, social security, and similar related expenses. 

FBI field offices and state and local law enforcement agencies may process overtime 
reimbursement requests under formally executed CRAs in accordahce with the authority of this 
notice. This notice is issued uriilaterally by the FBI's Budget Officer and does not require formal 
acceptance and signature:by FBI field offices and state and local law enforcement agencies . 

. This notice does not represent an authorization to obligate or expend funds. The actual an:iount 
· of overtime expenses that can and should be approved for each task force officer is also 
dependent upon the availability of funding and operational necessity. 

~ 
~ 

Ambrosia Patterson 
Budget Officer 
Federal :$ureau ofinvestigation 



,, ', 

PARTIES 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
OAKLAND COUNTY GANG AND VIOLENT CRIME 

SAFE STREETS TASK FORCE 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

1. This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into by and between the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and the Oakland County Sheriffs Office. Nothing in this 
MOU should be construed as limiting or impeding the basic spirit of cooperation which 
exists between these agencies. Nothing in this MOU should be construed as limiting or 
impeding the basic spirit of cooperation which exists between these agencies. 

AUTHORITIES 

2. Authority for the FBI to enter into this agreement can be found at Title 28, United States 
Code (U.S.C.), Section(§) 533; 42 U.S.C. § 3771; Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations 
(C.F.R.), § 0.85; and applicable United States Attorney General's Guidelines. 

PURPOSE 

3. The purpose of this MOU is to delineate the responsibilities of Oakland County Gang and 
Violent Crime Safe Streets Task Force (SSTF) personnel formalize relationships between 
participating agencies for policy guidance, planning, training, public and media relations; 
and maximize inter-agency cooperation. This MOU is not intended, and should not be 
construed, to create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or 
otherwise by any third party against the parties, the United States, or the officers, 
employees, agents, or other associated personnel thereof. 

MISSION 

4. The mission of the SSTF is to identify and target for prosecution criminal enterprise 
groups responsible for drug trafficking, money laundering, alien smuggling, crimes of 
violence such as murder and aggravated assault, robbery, and violent street gangs, as 
well as to intensely focus on the apprehension of dangerous fugitives where there is or 
may be a federal investigative fnterest. The SSTF will enhance the effectiveness of 
federal/state/local law enforcement resources through a well-coordinated initiative 
seeking the most effective investigative/prosecutive avenues by which to convict and 
incarcerate dangerous offenders. 

1 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency, 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

SUPERVISION AND CONTROL 

A. Supervision 

5. Overall management of the SSTF shall be the shared responsibility of the participating 
agency heads and/or their designees. 

6. The Special Agent in Charge (SAC) of the Detroit Division shall designate one 
Supervisory Special Agent (SSTF Supervisor) to supervise the SSTF. The SSTF 
Supervisor may designate a Special Agent to serve as the Safe Streets Task Force 
Coordinator (Task Force Coordinator). Either the SSTF Supervisor or the Task Force 
Coordinator shall oversee day-to-day operational and investigative matters pertaining to 
the SSTF. 

7. Conduct undertaken outside the scope of an individual's SSTF duties and assignments· 
under this MOU shall not fall within the oversight responsibility of the SSTF Supervisor or 
Task Force Coordinator. As stated in paragraph 74, below, neither the United States nor 
the FBI shall be responsible for such conduct. 

8. SSTF personnel will be subject to the laws, regulations, policies, and personnel rules 
applicable to their respective agencies. FBI employees will continue to adhere to the 
Bureau's ethical standards, including Department of Justice (DOJ)/FBI regulations 
relating to outside employment and prepublication review matters, and will remain subject 
to the Supplemental Standards of Ethical conduct for employees of the DOJ. 

9. SSTF personnel will continue to report to their respective agency heads for non
investigative administrative matters not detailed in this MOU. 

10. Continued assignment of personnel to the SSTF will be based on performance and at the 
discretion of appropriate management. The FBI SAC and SSTF Supervisor will also 
retain discretion to remove any individual from the SSTF. 

11. An Executive Board consisting of staff of all of the SSTF members will hold a meeting on 
an annual basis to review progress and provide feedback to the SSTF. 

B. Case Assignments 

12. The FBI SSTF Supervisor will be responsible for opening, monitoring, directing, and 
closing SSTF investigations in accordance with existing FBI policy and the applicable 
United States Attorney General's Guidelines. 

13. Assignments of cases to personnel will be based on, but not limited to, experience, 
training and performance, in addition to the discretion of the SSTF Supervisor. 

2 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization oy FBI Headquarters. 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

14. For FBI administrative purposes, SSTF cases will be entered into the relevant FBI 
computer .system. 

15. SSTF personnel will have equal responsibility for each case assigned. SSTF personnel 
will be responsible for complete investigation from predication to resolution. 

C. RC?source Control 

16. The head of each participating agency shall determine the resources to be dedicated by 
that agency to the SSTF, including personnel, as well as the continued dedication of 
those resources. The participating agency head or designee shall be kept fully apprised 
of all investigative developments by his or her subordinates. 

OPERATIONS 

A. Investigative Exclusivity 

17. It is agreed that matters designated to be handled by the SSTF will not knowingly be 
subject to non-SSTF law enforcement efforts by any of the participating agencies. It is 
incumbent on each agency to make proper internal notification regarding the SSTF's 
existence and areas of concern. 

18. It is agreed that there is to be no unilateral action taken on the part of the FBI or any 
participating agency relating to SSTF investigations or areas of concern as described in 
paragraph 3. All law enforcement actions will be coordinated and cooperatively carried 
out. 

19. SSTF investigative leads outside of the geographic areas of responsibility for FBI Detroit 
Division will be communicated to other FBI offices for appropriate investigation. 

B. Confidential Human Sources 

20. The disclosure of FBI informants, or Confidential Human Sources (CHSs), to non-SSTF · 
personnel will be limited to those situations where it is essential to the effective 
performance of the SSTF. These disclosures will be consistent with applicable FBI 
guidelines. 

21. Non-FBI SSTF personnel may not make any further disclosure of the identity of an FBI 
CHS, including to other individuals assigned to the SSTF. No documents which identify, 
tend to identify, or may indirectly identify an FBI CHS may be released without prior FBI 
approval. 

22. In those instances where a participating agency provides a CHS, the FBI may, at the 
discretion of the SAC, become solely responsible for the CHS's continued development, 

3 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization oy FBI Headquarters. 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

operation, and compliance with necessary administrative procedures regarding operation 
and payment as set forth by the FBI. 

23. The United States Attorney General's Guidelines and FBI policy and procedure for 
operating FBI C,HSs shall apply to all FBI CHSs opened and operated in furtherance of 
SSTF investigations. Documentation of, and any payments made to, FBI CHSs shall be 
in accordance with FBI polict and procedure. 

24. Operation, documentation, and payment of any CHS.opened and operated in furtherance 
of an SSTF investigation must be in accordance with the United States Attorney 
General's Guidelines, regardless of whether the handling agency is an FBI SSTF 
participating agency. Documentation of state, county, or local CHSs opened and 
operated in furtherance of SSTF investigations shall be maintained at an agreed upon 
location. , 

C. Reports and Records 

25. All investigative reporting will be prepared in compliance with existing FBI policy. Subject 
to pertinent legal and/or policy restrictions, copies of pertinent documents created by 
SSTF personnel will be made available for inclusion in the respective investigative 
agencies' files as appropriate. · 

26. SSTF reports prepared in cases assigned to SSTF personnel will be maintained at an 
FBI approved location; original documents will be maintained by the FBI. 

27. Records and reports generated in SSTF cases which are opened and assigned by the 
FBI SSA with designated oversight for investigative and personnel matters will be 
maintained in the FBI investigative file for SSTF. 

28. SSTF investigative records main.tained at the Detroit Field Office of the FBI will be 
available to all SSTF personnel, as well as their supervisory and command staff subject 
to pertinent legal, administrative and/or policy restrictions. · 

29. All evidence and original tape recordings (audio and video) acquired by the FBI during 
the course of the SSTF investigations will be maintained by the FBI. The FBl's rules and 
policies governing the submission, retrieval and chain of custody will be adhered to by 
SSTF personnel. 

30. All SSTF investigative records will be maintained at an approved FBI location. Placement 
of all or part of said information into participating agency files rests with the discretion of 
supervisory personnel of the concerned agencies, subject to SSA approval. 

31. Classified information and/or documents containing information that identifies or tends to 
identify an FBI CHS shall not be placed in the files of participating agencies unless 
appropriate FBI policy has been satisfied. 

4 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 



FOR OFFICIAL Use ONLY 

32. The Parties acknowledge that this MOU may provide SSTF personnel with access to 
information about U.S. persons which is protected by the Privacy Act of 1974 and/or 
Executive Order 12333. The Parties.expressly agree that all such information will be 
handled lawfully pursuant to the provisions thereof. The Parties further agree that if this 
access to information by SSTF personnel requires a change in privacy compliance 
documents, those changes will be accomplished prior to access being granted. 

INFORMATION SHARING 

33. No information possessed by the FBI, to include information derived from informal 
communications between SSTF personnel and FBI employees not assigned to the SSTF, 
may be disseminated by SSTF personnel to non-SSTF personnel without the approval of 
the SSTF Supervisor and in accordance with the applicable laws and internal regulations, 
procedures or agreements between the FBI and the participating agencies that would 
permit the participating agencies to receive that information directly. Likewise, SSTF 
personnel will not provide any participating agency information to the FBI that is not 
otherwise available to it unless authorized by appropriate participating agency officials. 

34. Each Party that discloses Pll is responsible for making reasonable efforts to ensure that 
the information disclosed is accurate, complete, timely, and relevant. 

35. The FBI is providing access to information from its records with the understanding that in 
the event the recipient becomes aware of any inaccuracies in the data, the recipient will 
promptly notify the FBI so that corrective action can be taken. Similarly, if the FBI 
becomes aware that information it has received pursuant to this MOU is inaccurate, it will 
notify the contributing Party so that corrective action can be taken. 

36. Each Party is responsible for ensuring that information it discloses was not knowingly 
obtained or maintained in violation of any law or policy applicable to the disclosing Party, 
and that information is only made available to the receiving Party as may be permitted by 
laws, regulations, policies, or procedures applicable to the disclosing Party. 

37. Each Party will immediately report to the other Party each instance in which data received 
from the other Party is used, disclosed, or accessed in an unauthorized manner 
(including any data losses or breaches). 

38. The Parties agree that either or both may audit the handling and maintenance of data in 
electronic and paper recordkeeping systems to ensure that appropriate security and 
privacy protections are in place. 

PROSECUTIONS 

39. SSTF investigative procedures, whenever practicable, are to conform to the requirements 
which would allow for either federal or state prosecution. 

5 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

40. A determination will be made on a case-by-case basis whether the prosecution of SSTF 
cases will be at the state or federal level. This determination will be based on the 
evidence obtained and a consideration of which level of prosecution would be of the 
greatest benefit to the overall objectives of the SSTF. 

41. In the event that a state or local matter is developed that is outside the jurisdiction of the 
FBI or it is decided to prosecute a SSTF case at the state or local level, the FBI agrees to 
provide all relevant information to state and local authorities in accordance with all 
applicable legal limitations. 

A. Investigative Methods/Evidence 

42. For cases assigned to an FBI Special Agent or in which FBI CHSs are utilized, the parties 
agree to conform to federal standards concerning evidence collection, processing, 
storage, and electronic surveillance. However, in situations where the investigation will 
be prosecuted in the State Court where statutory or common law of the state is more 
restrictive than the comparable federal law, the investigative methods employed by FBI 
case agents shall conform to the requirements of such statutory or common law pending 
a decision as to venue for prosecution. 

43. In all cases assigned to state, county, or local law enforcement participants, the parties 
agree to utilize federal standards pertaining to evidence handling and electronic 
surveillance activities as outlined in the Domestic Investigations and Operations Guide to 
the greatest extent possible. However, in situations where the statutory or common law 
of the state is more restrictive than the comparable federal law, the investigative methods 
employed by state and local law enforcement agencies shall conform to the requirements 
of such statutory or common law pending a decision as to venue for prosecution. 

44. The use of other investigative methods (search warrants, interceptions of oral 
communications, etc.) and reporting procedures in connection therewith will be consistent 
with the policies and procedures of the FBI. 

B. Undercover Operations 

All SSTF undercover operations will be conducted and reviewed in accordance with FBI 
guidelines and the Attorney General's Guidelines on Federal Bureau of Investigation Undercover 
Operations. All participating agencies may be requested to enter Into an additional agreement if 
an employee of the participating agency is assigned duties which require the officer to act in an 
undercover capacity. 

6 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

USE OF LESS-THAN-LETHAL-DEVICES1 

45. The parent agency of each individual assigned to the SSTF will ensure that while the 
individual is participating in FBI-led task force operations in the capacity of a task force 
officer, task force member, or task force participant, the Individual will carry only less
lethal devices that the parent agency has issued to the individual, and that the individual 
has been trained in accordance with the agency's policies and.procedures. 

46. The parent agency of each individual assigned to the SSTF will ensure that the agency's 
policies and procedures for use of any less-lethal device that will be carried by the task 
force officer, task force member, or task force participant are consistent with the DOJ 
policy statement on the Use of Less-Than-Lethal Devices. 

DEADLY FORCE AND SHOOTING INCIDENT POLICIES 

47. SSTF personnel will follow their own agencies' policies concerning firearms discharge 
and use of deadly force. 

DEPUTATIONS 

48. Local and state law enforcement personnel designated to the SSTF, subject to a limited 
background inquiry, may be sworn as federally deputized Special Deputy United States 
Marshals, with the FBI securing the required deputation authorization. These deputations 
should remain in effect throughout the tenure of each investigator's assignment to the 
SSTF or until the termination of the SSTF, whichever comes first. 

49. Deputized SSTF personnel will be subject to the rules and regulations pertaining to such 
deputation. Administrative and personnel policies imposed by the participating agencies 
will not be voided by deputation of their respective personnel. 

VEHICLES 

50. In furtherance of this MOU, employees of LEA may be permitted to drive FBI owned or 
leased vehicles for official SSTF business and only in accordance with applicable FBI 
rules and regulations, including those outlined in the FBI Government Vehicle Policy 
Directive (0430D) and the Government Vehicle Policy Implementation Guide (0430PG). 
The assignment of an FBI owned or leased vehicle to LEA SSTF personnel will require 
the execution of a separate Vehicle Use Agreement. 

Pursuant to Section VIII of the DOJ Less-Than-Lethal Devices Policy dated May 
16, 2011, all state/local officers participating in joint task force operations must be made aware of and 
adhere to the policy and its limits on DOJ officers. 

7 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor Its contents may be released without authorization oy FBI Headquarters. 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

51. The participating agencies agree that FBI vehicles will not be used to transport 
passengers unrelated to SSTF business. 

52. The FBI and the United States will not be responsible for any tortious act or omission on 
the part of LEA and/or its employees or for any liability resulting from the use of an FBI 
owned or leased vehicle utilized by LEA SSTF personnel, except where liability may fall 
under the provisions of the Federal Tort Claims Act (FTCA), as discussed in the Liability 
Section herein below. 

53. The FBI and the United States shall not be responsible for any civil liability arising from 
the use of an FBI owned or leased vehicle by LEA task force personnel while engaged in 
any conduct other than their official duties and assignments under this MOU. 

54. To the extent permitted by applicable law, LEA agrees to hold harmless the FBI and the 
United States, for any claim for property damage or personal injury arising from any use 
of an FBI owned or leased vehicle by LEA SSTF personnel which is outside the scope of 
their official duties and assignments under this MOU. 

SALARY/OVERTIME COMPENSATION 

55. The FBI and LEA remain responsible for all personnel costs for their SSTF 
representatives, including salaries, overtime payments and fringe benefits consistent with 
their respective agency, except as described below. 

56. Subject to funding availability and legislative authorization, the FBI will reimburse to LEA 
the cost of overtime worked by non-federal SSTF personnel assigned full-time to SSTF, 
provided overtime expenses were incurred as a result of SSTF-related duties, and 
subject to the provisions and limitations set forth in a separate Cost Reimbursement 
Agreement to be executed in conjunction with this MOU. A separate Cost 
Reimbursement Agreement must be executed between the FBI and LEA for fulHime 
employee(s) assigned to SSTF, consistent with regulations and policy, prior to any 
reimbursement by the FBI. Otherwise, overtime shall be compensated in accordance 
with applicable LEA overtime provisions and shall be subject to the prior approval of 
appropriate personnel. 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

57. Propertyutilized by the SSTF in connection with authorized investigations and/or 
operations and in the custody and control and used at the direction of the SSTF, will be 
maintained in accordance with the policies and procedures of the agency supplying the 
equipment. Property damaged or destroyed which was utilized by SSTF in connection 
with authorized investigations and/or operations and is in the custody and control and 
used at the direction of SSTF, will be the financial responsibility of the agency supplying 
said property. 

8 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither It nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

FUNDING 

58. This MOU is not an obligation or commitment of funds, nor a basis for transfer of funds, 
but rather is a basic statement of the understanding between the parties hereto of the 
tasks and methods for performing the tasks described herein. Unless otherwise agreed 
in writing, each party shall bear its own costs in relation to this MOU. Expenditures by 
each party will be subject to its budgetary processes and to the availability of funds and 
resources pursuant to applicable laws, regulations, and policies. The parties expressly 
acknowledge that the above language in no way implies that Congress will appropriate 
funds for such expenditures. 

FORFEITURES 

59. Forfeitures attributable to SSTF investigations may be used by SSTF to further support 
SSTF operations or equitably shared with the agencies participating in the SSTF. 

60. The FBI shall be responsible for processing assets seized for federal forfeiture in 
conjunction with SSTF operations. 

61. Forfeitures processed by the FBI will be conducted in accordance with federal law, and 
the rules and regulations set forth by the FBI and DOJ. 

62. The Southfield Police Department (SPD) will be responsible for processing assets seized 
for state forfeiture in conjunction with SSTF operations. To defray the costs associated 
with the forfeiture proceedings under state law, the SPD will receive 10% of each SSTF 
state forfeiture processed by the SPD. 

63. Forfeitures processed by the SPD will be conducted in accordance with State of Michigan 
law and the rules and regulations set forth by the State of Michigan. 

64. The fiduciary of the SSTF forfeiture shall keep separate accounts for the proceeds of 
Federal and State forfeiture. 

a. SSTF Forfeiture Account(s) 

i. The SSTF forfeiture account will be utilized by the SSTF solely for the operation 
of the.SSTF unless otherwise specifically authorized by the Executive Board. 

ii. The Bloomfield Township Police Department (BTPD) will serve as fiduciary of the 
SSTF forfeiture account(s). Should the BTPD no longer be able to serve as the 
SSTF fiduciary, the Executive Board .is authorized to appoint a participating 
agency/department as the fiduciary for the SSTF. 

9 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization l:iy FBI Headquarters . 

... ---------- ----------------"-. ---



FOR OFFICIAL Use ONLY 

iii. Auditing of the SSTF forfeiture account shall comply with the U.S. Department of 
Justice, Criminal Division, Asset Forfeiture and Money Laundering Section, 
Guide to Equitable Sharing for State and Local Law Enforcement Agencies. 

iv. The SSTF forfeiture account will be capped and maintained at $500,000.00. Any 
amount exceeding this cap will be distributed to the non-federal participants in a 
ratio equal to each respective agency's manpower participation. The Executive 
Board delegates approval to the FBI SSTF Supervisor to disburse payments to 
non-federal participants consistent with this MOU. Forfeiture funds must be used 
consistent with the rules delineated in the DOJ Equitable Sharing Guidelines. 

v. The FBI will be responsible for conducting an inventory of all non-disposable 
equipment utilized by the SSTF. 

b. Expenses 

i. Any expenditure over $10,000.00 shall require the approval of the SSTF 
Executive Board with the exception of what is delineated above regarding 
disbursements to non-federal participants, or for expenditures used for the 
controlled purchase of illegal drugs or for show money. Any expenditure 
$10,000.00 and under, the SSTF Executive Board deems an incidental 
expenditure and delegates request approval to the FBI SSTF Supervisor. 

ii. Controlled Purchase of Illegal Drugs - expenditures used for the controlled 
purchase of illegal drugs over $50,000 shall require the approval of the SSTF 
Executive Board. Expenditures used for the controlled purchase of illegal drugs 
$50,000 and under, the Executive Board delegates request approval to the FBI 
SSTF Supervisor. 

iii. Show Money - expenditures used for show money over $50,000 shall require the 
approval of the SSTF Executive Board. Expenditures used for show money 
$50,000 and under, the Executive Board delegates request approval to the FBI 
SSTF Supervisor. 

iv. The SSTF Executive Board must approve any expenditure outside the purpose 
and scope of the SSTF. 

DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

65. In cases of overlapping jurisdiction, the participating agencies agree to work in concert to 
achieve the SSTF's objectives. 

66. The participating agencies agree to attempt to resolve any disputes regarding jurisdiction, 
case assignments, workload, etc., at the field level first before referring the matter to 
supervisory personnel for resolution. 

10 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 



FOR OFFICIAL Use ONL y 

MEDIA RELEASES 

67. All media releases and statements will be mutually agreed upon and jointly handled 
according to FBI and participating agency guidelines. 

68. Press releases will conform to DOJ Guidelines regarding press releases. No release will 
be issued without FBI final approval. 

SELECTION TO SSTF AND SECURITY CLEARANCES 

69. If an LEA candidate for the SSTF will require a security clearance, he or she will be 
contacted by FBI security personnel to begin the background investigation process prior 
to the assigned start date. 

70. If, for any reason, the FBI determines that an LEA candidate is not qualified or eligible to 
serve on the SSTF, the participating agency will be so advised and a request will be 
made for another candidate. 

71. Upon being selected, each candidate will receive a comprehensive briefing on FBI field 
office security policies and procedures. During the briefing, each candidate will execute 
non-disclosure agreements (SF-312 and FD-868), as may be necessary or required by 
the FBI. 

72. Before receiving unescorted access to FBI space identified as an open storage facility, 
SSTF personnel will be required to obtain and maintain a "Top Secret" security clearance. 
SSTF personnel will not be allowed unescorted access to FBI space unless they have 
received a Top Secret security clearance. 

73. Upon departure from the SSTF, each individual whose assignment to the SSTF is 
completed will be given a security debriefing and reminded of the provisions contained in 
the non-disclosure agreement to which he or she previously agreed. 

LIABILITY 

74. The participating agencies acknowledge that this MOU does not alter the applicable law 
governing civil liability, if any, arising from the conduct of personnel assigned to the 
SSTF. . 

75. The participating agency shall immediately notify the FBI of any civil, administrative, or 
criminal claim, complaint, discovery request, or other request for information of which the 
agency receives notice, concerning or arising from the conduct of personnel assigned to 
the SSTF or otherwise relating to the SSTF. The participating agency acknowledges that 
financial and civil liability, if any and in accordance with applicable law, for the acts and 
omissions of each employee detailed to the SSTF remains vested with his or her 
employing agency. In the event that a civil claim or complaint is brought against a state 

11 
FOR OFFICIAL Use ONL y 

This document Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency. 
Neither It nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

or local officer assigned to the SSTF, the officer may request legal representation and/or 
defense by DOJ, under the circumstances and pursuant to the statutes and regulations ' 
identified below. 

76. For the limited purpose of defending against a civil claim arising from alleged negligent or 
wrongful conduct under common law under the FTCA, 28 U.S.C. § 1346(b), and§§ 2671-
2680: An individual assigned to the SSTF who ls named as a defendant in a civil action 
as a result of or in connection with the performance of his or her official duties and 
assignments pursuant to this MOU may request to be certified by the Attorney General or 
his designee as having acted within the scope of federal employment at the time of the 
incident giving rise to the suit. 28 U.S.C. § 2679(d)(2). Upon such certification, the 
individual will be considered an 11employee11 of the United States government for the 
limited purpose of defending the civil claim under the FTCA, and the claim will proceed 
against the United States as sole defendant. 28 U.S.C. § 2679(d)(2). Once an individual 
is certified as an employee of the United States for purposes of the FTCA, the United 
States is substituted for the employee as the sole defendant with respect to any tort 
claims. Decisions regarding certification of employment under the FTCA are made on a 
case-by-case basis, and the FBI cannot guarantee such certification to any SSTF 
personnel.· 

77. For the limited purpose of defending against a civil claim arising from an alleged violation 
of the U.S. Constitution pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1983 or Bivens v. Six Unknown Named 
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Narcotics, 403 U.S. 388 (1971 ): An individual assigned 
to the SSTF who is named as a defendant in a civil action as a result of or in connection 
with the performance of his or her official duties and assignments pursuant to this MOU 
may request Individual-capacity representation by DOJ to defend against the claims. 28 
C. F.R. §§ 50.15, 50.16. Any such request for individual-capacity representation must be 
made in the form of a letter from the individual defendant to the U.S. Attorney General. 
The letter should be provided to Chief Division Counsel (CDC) for the FBI Detroit. 
Division, who will then coordinate the request with the FBI Office of the General Counsel. 
In the event of an adverse judgment against the individual, he or she may request 
indemnification from DOJ. 28 C.F.R. § 50.15(c)(4). Requests for DOJ representation 
and indemnification are determined by DOJ on a case-by-case basis. The FBI cannot 
guarantee the United States will provide legal representation or indemnification to any 
SSTF personnel. 

78. Liability for any conduct by SSTF personnel undertaken outside of the scope of their 
assigned duties and responsibilities under this MOU shall not be the responsibility of the 
FBI or the United States and shall be the sole responsibility of the respective employee 
and/or agency involved. 

12 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency. 
Neither It nor Its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

DURATION 

79. The term of this MOU is for the duration of the SSTF1s operations, contingent upon 
approval of necessary funding, but may be terminated at any time upon written mutual 
consent of the agency involved. 

80. Any participating agency may wlthdraw from the SSTF at any time by written notification 
to the SSA with designated oversight for investigative and personnel matters or program 
manager of the SSTF at least 30 days prior to withdrawal. 

81. Upon termlnation of this MOU, all equipment provided to the SSTF will be returned to the 
supplying agency/agencies. In addition, when an entity withdraws from the MOU, the 
entity will return equipment to the supplying agency/agencies. Similarly, remaining 
agencies will return to a withdrawing agency any unexpended equipment supplied by the 
withdrawing agency during any SSTF participation. 

MODIFICATIONS 

82. This agreement may be modified at any time by written consent of all involved agencies. 

83. Modifications to this MOU shall have no force and effect unless such modifications are 
reduced to writing and signed by an authorized representative of each participating 
agency. · 

SIGNATORIES 

I UP.~)[~ 
Special Agent in Char 

C>I /d.3/t7 
Date 1 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Sheriff 
//IS:-/0 

ate 
Oakland County Sheriff's Office 

13 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

This document Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency. 
Neither it nor its contents may be released without authorization by FBI Headquarters. 



#13 
RESOLUTION 



CITY OF PONTIAC 

Department of Building Safety & Planning 
PLANNING DIVISION 

47450 Woodward Ave I Pontiac Michigan 48342 
TELEPHONE: 248,758.2811 

Mayor Tim Greimel 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

HONORABLE MAYOR GREIMEL, COUNCIL PRESIDENT McGUINNESS & 
PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

VERN GUSTAFSSON, PLANNING MANAGER 
PLANNING DIVISION 

RLL 22-01 REDEVELOPMENT "BISTRO" LIQUOR LICENSE 
WORKSPACE PONTIAC, LLC 
2 & 4 N SAGINAW STREET 
PARCEL NO. 64-14-29-477-010 & 64-14-29-477-011 
C-2 DOWNTOWN ZONING DISTRICT 

SEPTEMBER 8, 2022 

The City of Pontiac is in receipt of application RLL 22-01 for a Redevelopment Liquor License petition for 
the establishment of Bistro Liquor Licensing at, 2 & 4 N. Saginaw, on behalf of the application Workspace 
Pontiac, LLC. The City of Pontiac, City Council adopted Zoning Ordinance, Article 2, Chapter 5, Section 2.550, 
Bistro Restaurants in 2019 [attached] to permit the operation and issuance of Redevelopment "Bistro" 
Liquor Licenses in the C-2 Downtown zoning district. At the Planning Commission meeting on September 
7, 2022 they recommended approval of this request to City Council. 

The implementation of the Bistro Redevelopment Liquor License supports business located in designated 
TIFA Districts to be granted "Bistro" Liquor Licenses. These licenses are created from Public Act 501 of 2006, 
establishing Redevelopment Liquor Licenses and encouraging businesses who desire to locate in cities with 
limited or no liquor licenses available to redevelopment areas within the city. The Bistro Liquor License will 
benefit those businesses downtown who engage in dining, entertainment, or recreation as a primary use, 
while the sale of alcohol for on-site consumption will be a secondary use. The issuance of Bistro Licenses 
will serve as an Economic Development tool, increasing vehicular and pedestrian foot traffic in the 
Downtown area, while also increasing services to local business and their patrons. The granting of Bistro 
Licenses requires the submission of a Bistro License Application, Planning Commission Review, and City 
Council approval for the initial issuance, re issuance, and transfer of Bistro Licenses. 

License Criteria Review Requirements 

Per the City of Pontiac Zoning Ordinance for the issuance of Redevelopment Liquor Licenses and the 
Conditions for Issuance and Operations, and the Michigan Liquor Control Code. All establishments who 
wish to operate Redevelopment "Bistro" Liquor Licenses must meet the following criteria for eligibility. 

1 



1. The liquor license must be a redevelopment district or development district license, as defined in 
the Michigan Liquor Control Code, MCLA § 436.1101 et seq., as amended, the City of Pontiac 
C-2 Downtown Commercial Zoning District. [Complies] 

2. Interior seating {including bar seating) can be no less than 50 people and no greater than 150 
people. [Complies] 

3. Bar seating shall be limited to 25% or less of the interior seating. [Complies] 
4. The establishment shall close no later than 12:00AM. With the prior approval of City Council, an 

establishment may remain open to offer food service. [Complies] 
5. Sales of food shall total not less than 50% of the total revenue of the establishment. [Complies] 
6. The licensee must otherwise comply with all requirements of the City Code. [Complies] 
7. Personal Investment in the property must be greater than $75,000. [Complies] 

Furthermore, Redevelopment Liquor Licenses must be reviewed in a similar manner for Special Exemption 
Permit for impact and safety of the local community and residential impact. When considering a Special 
Exemption Permit, the Pontiac Planning Commission must consider the criteria of Section 6.303 of the City 
Zoning Ordinance. 

1. Be harmonious with and in accordance with the general principles and objectives of the 
comprehensive master plan of the City of Pontiac. [Complies] 

2. Be designed, constructed, operated and maintained so as to be harmonious and appropriate in 
appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity by way of size, 
character, or location. [Complies] 

3. Not change the essential character of the area in which it is proposed, and not adversely affect the 
development or redevelopment of the surrounding neighborhood. [Complies] 

4. Not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future uses in the same general vicinity and will be a 
substantial improvement to property in the immediate vicinity and to the community as a whole. 
[Complies] 

5. Be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, such as highways, streets, police, 
fire protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal water and sewage facilities and schools. 
[Complies] 

6. Not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment or cond(tions of operation that 
will be detrimental to any person, property or general welfare as a result of producing excess 
traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors out of proportion to that normally prevailing in the 
particular district. [Complies] 

7. Maintain all proposed structures, equipment, or materials in a readily accessible manner for 
police and fire protection. [Complies] 

2 



THE CITY OF PONTIAC ORDAINS: 

RLL 22-01 Redevelopment Liquor License 
Proposed Resolution 

Resolution to approve, as recommended by the Planning Commission, the Class C, 'Bistro' License as 
requested by the petitioner, Workspace Pontiac, LLC, 2 & 4 N. Saginaw St, and further recommend this 
application be considered for approval by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission. Moved by 
Councilperson _____ and seconded by Councilperson _____ _ 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac chooses to engage in PA 58, 1998, MCL 436.1521a(l)(b)(i) for issuance of New 
On-Premises Development District License and establishment of Redevelopment Liquor Licenses in the Tax 
Increment Finance Authority Act (TIFA) District under Part 3 of Public Act 57 of 2018. 

Whereas, Workspace Pontiac, LLC, 2 & 4 N. Saginaw St, Parcel 64-14-29-477-010 & 011, has made petition 
for a Class C, 'Bistro' License, and meets eligibility requirements for licensure issuance under MCL 
436.1521a( l)(b )(i). 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac Planning Commission unanimously approved a recommendation at the 
September 7, 2022 meeting, that the Class C Bistro License for Workspace Pontiac, LLC, at 2 & 4 N. Saginaw 
St, be approved for license issuance to the Pontiac City Council. 

Whereas, Workspace Pontiac, LLC, at 2 & 4 N. Saginaw St, shall comply with the City of Pontiac Zoning 
Ordinance, Article 2, Chapter 5, Section 2.550 Bistro Restaurants to allow for Redevelopment Liquor 
Licenses and Conditions for Issuance and operations of the petitioned Class C, 'Bistro' License and MCL 
436.1521 a(l)(b)(i). 

Therefore be it resolved, that the petition for Specially Class C, 'Bistro' License on behalf of the petitioner, 
Workspace Pontiac, LLC, at 2 & 4 N. Saginaw St, is hereby approved and the City Council further 
recommends this application be considered for approval by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 

I hereby certify this ordinance was brought to a meeting of the City Council of the City of Pontiac on the 
___ day of ______ _, 2022. 

Garland Doyle, Interim City Clerk 

I further hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the Ordinance Resolution as passed by the City 
Council and was published in a publication of general circulation on the ___ day of 

-----~ 2022. 

Garland Doyle, Interim City Clerk 

3 



9/1/22, 4:56 PM Pontiac Municipal Code 

2.550 Bistro Restaurants . 
.......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... ----
A. An applicant for a liquor license may propose to utilize the license for purposes of the operation of a bistro. Dining, 

entertainment, or recreation may be the primary purpose of the bistro. Unique and diverse venues with specialized menus that 

attract new patronage are encouraged. 

B. For purposes of this chapter, a "bistro" is defined as being a fixed food service establishment with interior seating that 

meets all of the following criteria: 

1. The liquor license must be a redevelopment district or development district license, as defined in the Michigan Liquor 

Control Code, MCLA § 436.1101 et seq., as amended. 

2. Interior seating (including bar seating) can be no less than 50 people and no greater than 150 people. 

3. Sidewalk cafes and outdoor dining patios as defined in Section 2.539 are permitted in establishments with bistro liquor 

licenses; provided, that the City determines that there is sufficient space on an adjacent public sidewalk. Rooftop seating 

does not qualify as seasonal sidewalk cafe seating. Alcohol may only be served to seated patrons in sidewalk seating 

areas. 

4. Bar seating shall be limited to 25 percent or less of the interior seating. 

5. The establishment shall close no later than 12:00 a.m. With the prior approval of City Council, an establishment may 

remain open to offer food service. 

6. Sales of food shall total not less than 50 percent of the total revenue of the establishment. 

7. The licensee must otherwise comply with all requirements of the City Code. 

C. Bistro restaurants may only be located in the C-2 downtown zoning district. 

D. Bistro restaurant liquor licenses may not be transferred to other businesses, nor other addresses. A bistro restaurant liquor 

license may be transferred to a subsequent owner of the business originally granted the bistro restaurant liquor license if 

approved by the City Council, which shall use the criteria set forth in subsections (H)(1) through (8) of this section to make such 

determination. 

E. Prior to requesting approval by the City Council, a bistro restaurant shall obtain a special exception permit from the City 

Planning Commission. 

F. Prior to operating a bistro, a licensee shall enter into a development agreement with the City setting forth all 

rehabilitation/restoration plans and operating requirements for the bistro restaurant. Failure to comply with the terms and 

conditions of the agreement shall be grounds for the City Council to recommend revocation of the license by the Michigan 

Liquor Control Commission. 

G. Grounds for Immediate Review. A bistro license holder may be subject to immediate review by the City Council if he or 

she is cited for three violations within one calendar year. When under review, the City Council may determine that the bistro 

license holder is no longer operating within the best interests of the City, and the City Council may recommend revocation of the 

bistro license to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission, 

1. A violation includes any of the following: 

a. Violations issued from the Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 

b. Citations from the City. 

https://www.codepublishing.com/MI/Pontiac/ 1/2 



9/1/22, 4:56 PM Pontiac Municipal Code 

c. Citations issued from any other governmental body. 

H. Approval. If the City Council is satisfied that the establishment or operation will provide a benefit to the City of Pontiac and 

constitute an asset to the community, it will adopt a resolution granting approval, subject to the satisfaction of any conditions 

stated in the resolution. The City Council shall consider the following nonexclusive list of criteria to assist in the determination if 

the establishment will provide a benefit and be an asset to the community: 

1. The applicant's demonstrated ability to finance the rehabilitation/restoration as set forth in the development 

agreement. 

2. The applicant's demonstrated ability to finance the operations of the proposed project. 

3. The applicant's track record with the City, including responding to City and/or citizen concerns. 

4. Whether the applicant has an adequate site plan to handle the bistro liquor license activities at the proposed 

establishment. 

5. Whether the applicant has adequate health and sanitary facilities at the proposed establishment. 

6. Potential community benefits proposed by the applicant. 

7. The applicant's ability to employ City residents. 

8. Whether the applicant has outstanding obligations to the City (i.e., property taxes, utilities, etc.). Applicant shall be 

automatically denied if applicant has any outstanding/past-due obligations to the city or other municipality or governmental 

agency. 

I. Approval Procedures and Requirements. 

1. Submission and initiation of licensee P.rocess. A property owner with business interest in an existing establishment, a 

possessory interest entitled to exclusive possession, or a contractual interest may submit to the City of Pontiac Planning 

Division an application requesting a bistro redevelopment liquor license. 

2. Submission of aP.P.lication. All requirements of the bistro redevelopment license application and special exemption 

application must be submitted to the Planning Division with all required information included to be considered complete; 

incomplete applications will not be reviewed. Applications must be submitted 45 days prior to the scheduled Planning 

Commission meeting. 

3. Technical review. Upon receipt of the bistro license application, and prior to the scheduled Planning Commission 

special exemption review, the Planning Division must conduct a technical review of the application findings based on the 

criteria outlined in subsections (H)(1) through (8) of this section, as well as those criteria outlined in the Zoning Ordinance 

for special exemption review. 

4. §1:1ecial exemr.1tion and aP.Rlication review. Upon the Planning Commission's review of the proposed bistro 

redevelopment liquor license, the Planning Commission will offer a recommendation to City Council for denial or approval 

of the license request. 

5. CitY. Council license review. Upon receipt of the Planning Commission recommendation of the proposed bistro 

redevelopment liquor license, City Council will affirm that the proposed site complies with the City of Pontiac Zoning 

Ordinance and subsections (H)(1) through (8) of this section, and vote to adopt a resolution to approve or deny the 

applicant's request for a bistro redevelopment liquor license. 

(Ord. No. ~366, § 1, 7-30-19) 

https://www.codepublishing.com/MI/Pontiac/ 2/2 



CITY OF PONTIAC REDEVELOPMENT LIQUOR LICENSE 
PRE:-APPLICATION QUESTIONNAIRE 

Instructions to Applicants: If you are applying for a City of Pontiac Redevelopment Liquor License, within the 
C-2 Downtown Area this form must be completed prior to filling out the City of Pontiac Redevelopment Liquor 
License Application Form. The new application form will not be accepted without a completed pre-application 
questionnaire. Please include copies of two pieces of personal identification. 

' 

Please indicate, by checking YES or NO, if your establishment meets the following criteria. 

1. Is the bu/~iness to.b.e licensed within the geographic boundaries of the City of Pontiac C-2 Downtown 
District?~ Yes )_No (Please indicate proposed location on the attached map.) 

Complete name and address of business to be licensed Workspace Pontiac LLC, 2&4 No11h Saginaw 

Personal Property ID (for existing businesses) ___________________ _ 

2. Applicants for Redevelopment Liquor licenses, must demonstrate to City of Pontiac and the Michigan 
Liquor Control Commission (MLCC), at the time of investigation, that the amount expended for the 
rehabilitation or restoration of the building that houses the licensed premises shall be not less than 
$75,000 over a period of the preceding five years or a commitment for a capital investment of at least 
that amount in the building that houses the licensed premises, which must be expended before the 
[$:;,uance qfthe license. At the time of application, can your business demonstrate this requirement? 

1.2{Yes ;_No (Please attach supporting financial information for verification.) 

3. Will the licensed business engage in dining, entertainment o.r rf::lcreation, that is open to the general 
public, with a seating capacity of not less than 50 persons? ,!,~_ Yes _: No (Please attach current or 
proposed floor plan that supports seating capacity.) 

4. VI/ill the lir,fmsed business generate 50% or more of its revenue from food and non-alcoholic drink sales? 
~Yes! ___ No 

5. What type of on premise sales are you interested in applying for? Check all that apply. (Checking the 
boxes does not guarantee award of any or all categories.) 
LBeer .2{Wine L(Spirits (hard liquor) 

6. Please describe (on an attached sheet) how your business will do the following, if issued a license: 
i. Prevent deterioration in the C-2 Downtown district and promote economic growth by: 

a. creating new employment opportunities 
b. adding new tax value through the purchase of new equipment and/or building improvements 

ii. Represents a desired land use as determined by the City's area master plan and zoning 
requirements. · 

iii. Contribute to the mix of dining/drinking, entertainment and recreational existing establishments 
(describe unique characteristics) 

If any of the above questions have been answered NO, the applicant is not eligible to apply for a Development District 
License as designated under Michigan State Law (Public Act 501 of 2006). Applicants that cannot meet the minimum criteria 
will not be considered by the City of Pontiac. Do NOT fill out an application. 
If all of the above questions have been answered YES, the applicant is eligible to apply for a Redevelopment Liquor 

/License.The next step in the application process is to fill out the City of Pontiac application form. Attach this completed form· 
to the application and submit with $150 application fee to the Pontiac Planning Division, 47 450 Woodward Ave, Pontiac, 
Ml 48342. Phone No. - 248-758-2800. A $600 license fee is due upon approval. 
To inquire about other licensing opportunities, including transfers of existing Class C licenses, please contact the Michigan 
Liquor Control Commission directly. All transferred licenses begin at the State level. MLCC On-Premises Licensing Division 
- 517-322-1400. 



CITY OF PONTIAC APPLICATION FOR 
REDEVELOPMENT LIQOUR LICENSES 

Date: 6-5-2022 
Instructions: This application must be completed and returned with a $150 application fee for each· license before 
it can be considered. All answers must be typed or printed. Sign the completed form in ink and return to the City Clerk, 
47450 Woodward Ave., Pontiac, Michigan 48342. 

MAKE ALL CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF PONTIAC, MICHIGAN. 

1. Applicant identification-all applicants 
Name of individual, partnership, corporation or 
limited liability company who will hold the license: 

Workspace Pontiac LLC 

Business Street Address: 
2&4 North Sagainw Street 

City/State/Zip Code: 
Pontiac, Michigan 48342 
Township: 

2. Nature of Application - (Check all that apply) 

l!I Retail Applicants 
□ Manufacturer or Wholesale Applicants 

3. Proposed Licensed Address: 

2 & 4 North Saginaw, Pontiac, Ml 48342 

Contact Person Name: 

Blair McGowan 
Street Address: 

2&4 North Saginaw 

City/State/Zip Code: 
Pontiac, Michigan 48342 
Business Phone No. Home Phone No. 
(313) 720-9115 ('.313) 720-9115 

4. Briefly describe the business, for example - Dining, Recreation, Entertainment etc. 

5500 Square feet, 1st floor & basement: bar, restaurant, live and recorded music. 



5. This proposed licensed business will be owned by: (check one) 
cJ Me as the individual owner [I The named corporation e11The named liability company 
The following partners (indicate limited partners with an "L" before their name) 
Partnership Information: (attach additional sheet if necessary) 
Name of Partners Home Address Telephone Number 

Dan McGowan 9615 Lakewood 734-556-3161 
Grosse lie, Ml 48138 

Blair McGowan 34 State Street 313-720-9115 
Pontiac, MI 48341 

* All partners may be required to complete and submit additional information as part o~ ~pl~tion review process, by 
completing this application applicant agrees to comply with any such requests. t)~ \, Y V "----

6. Personal Information - Individual Applicants and Partnership Members Only 
Date of Birth May 9, rna 1 (required to confirm applicant is over. 21 years of age) 

If you are not a US Citizen -Are you a registered alien? ci Yes o No Or, do you have a Visa? rJ Yes o No 
Full name of spouse: _____________________________ _ 

Have you ever legally changed your name? n Yes xi No lfYes, from ________ to ____ _ 
Have you been known by other names? c1 Yes li<l No List Names: ____________ _ 

Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offense, including alcohol related infractions (exclude traffic 
citations)? 
n Yes !II No If Yes, please list charge, date of conviction, location and disposition below. 
(Use additional sheet if necessary.) 
CHARGE DATE PLACE DESCRIPTION 

List your former occupations for the past 3 years: 
DATE (to/from) OCCUPATION EMPLOYER NAME AND ADDRESS 
2007-presenl manager Crofool Ballroom, I S. Saginaw, Pontiac. Mi 48342 ---------

I or my spouse previously held or now hold interest in the following licenses for sale of alcoholic beverages as 
sole licensee, partner or corporation: 

NAME OF LICENSE TYPE OF LICENSE LOCATION DATE 
Pike Street Enlortnlnment Class C 1 South Saginaw, Ponllac 2022 

Do you or your spouse hold any law enforcement powers including powers of arrest? r1 Yes i"i No 



7. Limited Partnership Applicants Only- is the limited partnership authorized to do business under the laws 
of Michigan? 2021 

~ Yes □ No Date authorized: _______ _ 

8. Corporate & Limited Liability Company Applicants Only • 
Attach copy filed or proposed Articles of Incorporation, last annual report/statement filed & attach copy of stock 
options. 

Corporate/LLC Name: lncort7:/:~r:t~r Workspace Pontiac LLC 

Incorporated/Organized in what State? Michlg[t1;~2t;;!, Michigan 

Name, Address, Phone Number of Resident Agent: 
Dan McGowan, 9615 Lakewood, Gross lie, 48138 

(Check one of each) ~Profit or □ Nonprofit □ Public or □ Private Corporation 
Corporation 
Date last annual report/statement filed with Michigan Corporation and Securities: ~rf-{ 

Corporate Officers Name Address Phone Number 

President Dan McGowan 9615 Lakewood, Grosse lie, 48138 7343061788 

Vice-President 

Secretary 

Treasurer 

9. Corporations and Limited Liability Companies - List all persons, companies and other entitles that hold 
or will hold stock interest or membership in applicant entity. 

Name 
1 . Blair McGowan 

2. Dan Mc Gowan 

3. _________ _ 

4. _________ _ 

5. _________ _ 

Address 
34 Stale Street, Pontiac 

9615 Lakewood, Grosselle, 48138 

Phone Number 
3137209115 

7343061788 

%Interest 
1% 

99% 



10. Denial of Application/Revocation of License 
(A) Have you, prior to this application, made application(s) for a similar or other license on premises other than 
described in this application? 

~ Yes o No 
If yes, please list date, place and disposition of such application(s). 

(B) Have you, prior to this application, been disqualified to receive approval for a license under the laws of the 
State of Michigan? 

o Yes Is No 
If yes, please explain. 

(C) Have you ever held a liquor license which has been revoked or not renewed? 
o Yes ~ No 

If yes, please state reason. ___________________________ _ 

11. Financial Details - All applicants 
(A) Source of funds used to establish business, or which will be used to purchase this business, list name, 
address and amount of all money lenders. 

Name Address Amount 

Crofoot Ballroom 1 South Saginaw, Pontiac, Ml $250,000 

$ 

$ 

(B) Attorney or representative 

Name Address Phone Number 

12. Premises (Answer either A, B, or C.) Applicant shall attach a building and grounds layout diagram 
(8-1/2 x 11) showing the entire structure, premises, and grounds, and in particular the specific areas 
where the license is to be utilized. Plans shall demonstrate adequate off-street parking, lighting, refuse 
disposal facilities, and where appropriate, adequate plans for screening and notice control. 
(A) New Construction 
Do you need to build a facility at the residence that will hold the license? n Yes 
If yes, do you have building permits? ct Yes 

r,, No 
n No 

If no, when do you plan to get them? _______________________ _ 
If yes, when do you expect construction will begin? __________________ _ 
If yes, when do you expect construction to be completed? ________________ _ 
If yes, what is the estimated cost of construction of the facility? $ _____________ _ 
When is your anticipated occupancy date/open for business date? _____________ _ 
Would you build the facility at this location if you do not get a license? D Yes CJ No 

(B) Existing Facility-No Renovation 
Is the facility currently occupied? u Yes ~ No 
If yes, do you intend to b.e licensed under the existing business at this location? u Yes 11 No 
If yes, do you Intend to be licensed under the same management? t1 Yes u No 
How long has the existing business be at the location? _________________ _ 
Are you currently associated with the business operation on site? r I Yes n No 
If yes, in what capacity are you associated? _____________________ _ 
If no, will you be purchasing the premises? _____________________ _ 



(C) Exjsting Facility-Renovation 
Do you plan to renovate an existing facility? ~ Yes □ No 
If yes, what is the estimated cost of the renovation? $_10_0_.oo_o _______ _ 
If yes, when do you expect construction will begin?_s,_,m_m_er_20_22 _______________ _ 
If yes, when do you expect the construction to be completed?_su_rn_m_e,_20_22 ____________ _ 
When is your anticipated occupancy date/open for business date?_su_m_rn_e,_20_22 __________ _ 
Is the facility currently occupied? □ Yes ~ No 
If yes, are you currently associated with the business operation on site? o Yes □ No 
If yes, in what capacity are you associated? _____________________ _ 
Will it be necessary to temporarily close the facilityfor renovation? n Yes •□ No 
If yes, how long will the facility be closed? _____________________ _ 
Are you going to renovate the facility if you do not geta license? n Yes 

13. Employment- (All applicants must complete either A or B section) 
(A) Existing Business 
How large is the current staff? (i.e. 1 full-time bartender) 
Number Full or Part-time Position 

CJ D 

[J 

(J CJ 

D 

[] 

n No 

Will you be retaining current staffing levels, expanding current staffing levels, or decreasing current staffing levels 
if you receive the license? Explain. ________________________ _ 

(B) New Business 
How large of a staff do you plan to have? (i.e. 1 full-time bartender) 
Number Full or Part-time 

X 
X 
X 

X 
X 

Position 
manager 

bmlC:lnder 

cook 

music coord\nnto1/ buyer 

ma!ntenmv::e 



14. Operating Statement - Attach a general operation statement outlining the proposed manner in which 
the business for which the license being proposed will be operated, including a schedule of the hours of 
operation, food services, crowd control, and use of facilities. 

This operation will expand the music and comedy programmed by the Crofoot Ballroom, 
which pre-Pandemic, was presenting over 600 concerts by musicians, comedians and other 

. theatrical entertainers in Michigan, from Detroit to Grand Rapids and of course, Pontiac. A 
smaller venue thaMhe 1000 capacity Crofoot is needed. The Crofoot shall push dining in 
Pontiac before and after Crofoot events. We expect the new operation to be open 6 & 7 days 
per week when it becomes fully operational. However, when it opens, its hours will be severel) 
limited, and expand carefully as business grows. 

15. Personal Statement- (App applicants must complete this requirement) 
Please describe how this business will enhance the City of Pontiac community. What special considerations should 
we take into account in evaluating your application? PLEASE LIMIT YOUR ANSWER TO 200 WORDS OR LESS. 
Please attach a separate sheet of paper if necessary. 
Downtown Pontiac has not been successful. Since 1992, we can chronicle the loss of over five 
million dollars in investment by failed operators. 

Still, we are cautiously optimistic. We have been operating in Downtown Pontiac since 1988. 
We have survived. We think this building is an historic gem. We want to make it "work". 

Having a rent-paying, hospitality operation on the first floor, makes it possible to pay the 
mortgage. It shall welcome visitors and residents to Downtown, which generally feels like a 
ghost-town. It will provide dinner for concert and club goers, like other downtowns. 

I have read all of the above answers and they are true. I agree to provide all requested Information and to fully cooperate 
with all City Service Areas requesting any and all additional information provided in this application or any attachment 
thereto. Any changes that occur after the date of this application, applicant will notify the City Clerk, in writing, within 14-
days of such change. I understand that the falsification of the information on this form or any false statements made during 
investigations may constitute grounds for denial of a license. 

I warrant that I am not disqualified to receive a liquor license under the ordinances of the City of Pontiac or the laws of the 
State of Michigan. If granted a liquor license I will not violate any federal or state laws or any ordinance of the City of Pontiac 
in the conduct of business. 

Attested to: ~ 

6-5-2022 
-0-at_e_o_f _A-pp-li-ca-t-io_n__ ignature of Applicant 

(if applicant is a corporation, include title 
of signor) 

Name of person completing this 
form if not the applicant 



Addendum to CITY OF PONTIAC 
REDEVELOPMENT LIQUOR LICENSE PRE- APPLICATION 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

Workspace Pontiac LLC 
2&4 North Saginaw, Pontiac, Michigan 48342 

Section 6. Please Describe how the business will do the following if issued a 
license: 

i) Prevent deterioration and promote economic growth by: 
a. Creating new employment opportunities; 
b. Adding new tax value through the purchase of new equipment 

and/or building improvement. 
ii) Represents a desired land use as determined by the City's area 

master plan and zoning requirements. 
iii) Contribute to the mix of dining/drinking, entertainment and 

recreational existing establishments (describe unique 
characteristics). 

The license which we wish to acquire is for a space that previously enjoyed a 
special developmental DDA license. That license was lost (ie., "terminated" by 
MLCC) when the previous occupant, the "L Brothers" closed their business and 
filed for bankruptcy. In the confusion ofthe bankruptcy, the pandemic, and the 
year of businesses being closed, an error was made and the previous "Special DDA 
License", originally issued by the MLCC in or around 1994, and utilized in 
successive operations by Colangelo's, Tony Shustari, the Boom Boom Room, the 
Four Brothers, and the L Brothers, was terminated by the MLCC "per the request 
of the licensee". 

We have determined that the MLCC will not welcome a "Delayed Appeal of 
Revocation", and that seeking a new Redevelopment Liquor License is the most 
expeditious route to open up this business. 

2&4 North Saginaw, is at Pontiac's ::first corner - Pike and Saginaw, where 
Pontiac began its commercial, European development in the 1830's. A fire on 
April 30, of 1840, destroyed this and all the other buildings on the 1101ih side of 

Pike street. The building was rebuilt utilizing the-existing basement and 
foundation, but adding a masonry fa9ade per the new building code and creating a 

Page 11 



parapet wall to protect it and its neighboring building from fire spreading from one 
roof to the other. 

Parties related to the cun-ant applicant, purchased this property from the Pontiac 
TIFA in 1994 for $5,000. At the time there was no electrical, plumbing, or gas. 
New services were added. The building is fully fire suppressed. It's ADA 
complaint. And the 1994 Historic Restoration with an expenditure of $980,000 
was a Federally qualified historic restoration per the National Park Service. 

2&4 North Saginaw has 3500 square feet of office space on the 2nd floor, and two 
1000 square foot work/live spaces on the 3rd floor. 

This building is highly visible on the corner of Pike and Saginaw. Some 20,000 
unique customers come every month to the two night clubs, Electricity and Crofoot 
Ballroom. Neither club offers concert and club goers venues to eat. 

This space has been vacant since the L Brothers closed in 2019. 

Its opening will add much life to Downtown. Small space programming will open 
the doors as many nights as possible, with the goal of being an attraction to 
Downtown 6 or 7 nights a week. 

• The license and this business will add new employment opportunities. 
• It will add new tax value through purchase of new equipment, and 

improvement of the building. 
• This use is consistent with the City Master Plan and Zoning Requirements. 
• The operation will add to the mix of dining and drinking and entertainment 

offered in Downtown Pontiac. 

Page 12 



MORTGAGESURVEYF-OR 

No. 2 and 4 
3 Story , 
Brick and Stone 
commercial Building 
with Flat Roof · 

LOT 

... 
~........____ CONC 

cur 

SAGINAW ST 93' WD. 
( 64' ASPH J 

• \l'\l.:.~~t..i ,lllV-11,. 

Lu 
~ -Q. 

0 

"' 
;..J 
0 ~, 

wt HEREBY CErn'lfY Iha! wfiJ have surveyed Iha property hereln • /\''\'..' c.-,c ~ill'-'~'):,..,._. 
desert.bed, that there are located enl!rely thereon 0$ shown,,,;,·,,:,}·',,,G~,TI SURVEY CO, 
l;>ulldlnos and Improvements, phol~!aph ot Which wos token:/.' . ,• ·: ''.REGIS~ LA.ND SURV&i'02S 
ond of WhJCh a prtnt appeots attached hereto, cmd lhal ~aid:-·:,' ·.· : . : .-·· .... "102~ $)WASHINGTON 
bulld!n,;J ,;ind IInptovements 010 within lhe property lines atid :· ,. . . · no'v A\. OAI( MICHIGAN ~8007 
tnal there cue no extstlng ancroach.menls upon lhe lands a~d\ .·. . .'(313f 545.1717 
property descrtwd whotsoever. EXCE:P':C AS SHOWW ~•: . . · · ,. 
Loan Ne;, 18 4 8 6 4 Date 1 0 / 8 / 9 9 \ · ... , . >· · '· , 

"<:·. '·:,·I.I',-~•,,·:.:.··'.··· ... ;·' -
TMa ~ur1oy Is for Monoa~o Purpoaos only 11nd ahoula not be used to "•,•.,,' -·.,;·•:Y' .. >~· .. • · 
ontobllJh tho propariy line for Iha con~11uo1ton ol lmprovomonts or 1110 BY .. G.-:. 'c·. ,·., • . 
eroollon ol lono68, : ---~-~---------



2' .]z; 

q 

V 

~:;!TF ;:-::L.4i'-} FOR 

2 & 4 NORTH SAGINAVV STREET 
P(0NTIP\C~_MI_483~~2 

LEGAL OESCRIPTION (AS PROVlOEO) 

PARca. TAX J.t"tJf,\6£.Q:-14.w-477.011 

PAflCEl1: 

~!Jlll :.-o.on.Of 1.0Tf,CIJ',r{OTHf NC!UH::!C.O ff Q(TJ,ft 'IDUTH 40.CH Ofl.OT l>O, ORIC.JtlALP1.A[ 
CF Tiff. CTTYO!' PONTW:, Ml(Hl~. OAAt.AND ccuurr. MIOIJGAN 

f'lATRfCOll:OEOIN l/6fl{ :t.FAGE l.OA!Q.."l!'JDCOlm!'Y~f(OROS. 

BEARING REFERENCE 

DESIGN ENGINEERiSURVEYOR 

/Mie:\ 
~ G'A -· 

,.•u~,JJ.~t;J:T t:NGINE.i:Rll-Jt.., :..;F:t_;l.li 1 .:.::s..::c1,...~f:,., !!'>IC 

:;, ""-,-

__.'<,,?(.:,, .. y -~.,;. ,_.,·"' 

:-""::: _.;.:_.:,. ::;.:.~---. :. 
c·, •.. ;._r::;,,,~ -> ;-:_Ti-. 

CLIENT 

I. 
l 

----✓------- -- ---------

/i ------

/:_ ... --~-
·,,, 

I ... 

/ 

\,_"~ . --;, --- -r✓ 
'-~----.:.~----------/ 

1:Q.9ATlONM~ 

I\ 

\ 
---i\ 
_/\ 
; ) 
/ 
i 

I 

SHEET INDEX 

BUFFER RESTR1.010N DISTANCE TA.SU: 
i 
lf~ll'-Mtj l'AC)lf;'l'Tl'I'( j 31.1;ftf' 

: ~!~~~;: :~:::'.;1~-~;:;! 
i110!JL~Ul(D 

:,,(<t>..,..~) ,~'"""~"'"''"=· 
O•U-C/< 

G:lti:,.C.MTI • 

: "~,,;;;;:~:'"':''"""""'"~ --

ii~~~:: 
U,,l(ll?'U.,..-0»'-lT 

i llV<",0:.0~~ i 
' ,>,C.Ml,M\' ! 

I 
JOO<.• ! ll.l."..l 

••. .:;.:::!'~~.,-:!_,r:., 

"'.~;} 
~,,,,_,."'¼I.. 

!Cff!Cllllt·:::0-il,S 
"'C'-'""'"""'""'tp-,,,_.,,.. 

~~;;;~.,,_ 
C.,11!,:&tm:, 

f 

G-1.0 



A311llrtS OIHdVll!)t'ldO.L 

l33H.LS MVNl!J'iS N 

•·i 
I. 

·I 

uou::mu..1.sNO:'.l UO.:l lON 

I 



(l1'.)\11'J!f\ 'Jl'!11,;):,) Uil~;·,i\;11) ''./'/!Jl<'.).;J 
)IJ: ~J-N .. J 'l>l JJr, ·(,/1 311 JI; 

l'FW.: ,\W1m1,-:~ H:Hr1t1 {' ~) 
~,~J !lild Ji!'", 

LJ 

tmuomwmoo ~o.:110N 



f ... 'l::I 

9 
'. 

;/ 

. " 

\\''. 
~ I . 

~-· 
~;1 
tJ 

g
G~ 

l(:t 
[ 

tl . ~i 
·. ~ .... >·-~ _, ~ci 

:;1 cs 
dJ~,·-.-, l'..'1:...0.. ·., 

. . ' . 

NOllOrlli1SMOO UO:l .10N, 

/ 



Renovations and Addition to 

2 and 4 North Saginaw Street 

ORA WING INDEX 

T-1 Title 
SP-I Site Plan & Sanitation Plan 
A-1 Zoning Code Review 
A-2 Building Code Review 
A-3 Basement/First/Second Floor Plans 
A-4 Third Floor /Roof/Unit Plans 
A-5 Elevations 
A-6 Egress Plans 

Pontiac, Michigan 49342 

LOCATION tv1AP 
... .-:.,-· 

-----

VICINITY MAP 

;,1¢""..:i,;-tj")T 

. ' 

.• •· • Si~~./•' __ 
~ 

% 
'l. 

'··2: ____ ·:A.uhum_.;i:_~ 

-,._; 

V) 

s: 
'lJ 

-SI 
~ 
~i 

' 

<I 
' 

";f-

'b < 

C:i 
!'I) i" "' 

.;"4 :::;:;: 

t\.1 ig j::: 
'\j ~ ~ 

l:1sued fo-r: 
8 Preliminary 

8/29/19 
0 81dg. Permits 
O Bid Set 
O Con~trvctlon 

Drzwn By: 

Approved By: 

Project No. 

Sheet No. 

T-1 



i--: 
Cf) 

:s: 
<( 

z 
G 
<( 
Cf) 

z 

~ 

" 

Recessed eniry areas 
at firs! floor 

2 and '1 ~l. Saginaw Sl. 
3-Sloiy buik!in9 .\"Ith ,,ijc,hcr.::. 
rtl Jirs-L ~nce:-nd and lhlf<l H:c,m: 

I= 

p 

>-
w 
__J 
__J 

"' 

('::.<D00.'.J€•!0::.S•0'i.000;,00 0!0rf~<;,€•~00 ~°0,;.~0;000 0:0~0~:C!0!0:00 0°0:0~~0:1~0)j~~ 

New Planting Area 
at Pike SI. sidewalk 

Plf<E ST. 

ff' 

H-lE CROFOOT BU!LO!l✓G 

SANITATION PLAN AND NOTES: 
UNO MEO!CAL WASTE W!i..L BE STORED OUTSIDE C,F 
THE Bl.;1L0ING. 
2.J ALL ME-O!CAL WASTE !S STORED WJTH!N A LOC!<ED 
ROC•M. 
Ji THERE IS A DEDfCATED \VASTE REMOVAL SYSTE.t-..~ 
t;,J WHiCH AN EMfLO-lEE DELIVERS THE 
RECYCLING AND WASTE, TWICE ?ER WEEK 
..tJ NO WASTE IS FtCKED llP AT THE CURB. 
5.J J..NY ORGANIC MEDICAL WASTE JS COMPOSTED JF 
POSSIBLE.. 
€..l ALL OTHER MEDICAL WASTE IS PLACED IN 
LABELED AND SEALE) MEDICAL WASTE 
PACK.AGES 

.. ,. MEDICAL WASTE 1S ONLY PLANT MATTER AND 
EOUl?MENT FOR HANDUt-JG DISPOSABLES: r~ 
GLOVES MASKS ANO HAIRNETS CNO BJOHAZARD 
MATEA!ALL 0 I 5 !O 

~\ \JU 
Proposed 
Site Plan 
Scale: 1:10 

New entry 
al Ailey 

Recessed area 
al firs! floor 

Addition 
at firs! floor 

-,..:; 
V) 

s: 
'ti 

C -S "' 0:: 
'ti § V) :;:; 

~ 

< ·c 
"' (/] 

~ cf 
C 

"' \J 0 C c::: ~ 3 
~ CL 'ti ~ 

"' C\JH ui 

Issued for: 
'®- Prcliminafy 

8/29/19 
O Bldg, P'ormits 

0 Bld Set 
O Constrvcilo.n 

Dr.awn By: 

A.pprcve,d By: 

Rcvisic-ns: 

P'rojecl No, 

Sheet No. 

SP-1 



):r:.. 

/ 
j/ 

ZONING CODE REVIEW 

-2,t 

/ 
··:./,'7.-,,,.,.p .. / ,u,Y!I. .. _ 
,i::.-- .. ~- ·,. __ . 

<P ·:.'/f' 
c~2_?f · · 

C ~ -,;,, 

11 
/ 

Zone 

I--_,, J- i fi 
l ) J "-· ~ I: 
..__,." ,f 

. Cf) ._,.. 
-~~ 

,::::, 
, Cl 
'Z .ti 
<fl ·~·· 
(~ 
·-_, 

'·.'=:: 

\~,!2·\8,':." i/ 

11 r 

u, 

~£ 

ORDINANCE; CJ1'f OF PONTIAC ZONING ORDlfJANCE 2361 
EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 2, 2012 

ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 DOWNTOWN MIXED USE DISTRICT 

OROINANCf: CITY OF PONTIAC ORDINANCE NO. 2363 
AN ORDrNANCE TO AMEND OROiNANCE 2361 TO iNCLUDE MEOJCAL 
MARIHUANA FACILITY USES !N DESIGNATED OVERLAY DISTRICTS 

NO.TES RE: ORD11'1ANCE NO .. 2363: 

o.) SECTION 2.20.3, TABLE 2: 

TH£ C-2 20NE IS HJ TliE MEDICAL MARIHUANA OVERLAY DISTRICT (MMOD). 
THiS SlTE 1S IN THE. C- ::'. ZONING O!STR!CT. 

t>.) MEDICAL MARIHUANA PR0\1S!ON!NG CENTERS ARE A PRINCIPAL 
PERMITTED USE IN THE C-2 DISTRICT. 

c.) SECTlON 2.546; hlED!CAL ~,,\AR!HUAl"J,b, PROViSION!NG CH~TER SHALL 
COMPLY W!TH SUBSECTIONS A-1. 

BUILDING USE: MIXED USE. 
RESIDENTIAL WITH NON-RESIDENTIAL (MERCAIHILE) USE. 
TI-IESC US[S ARE ALLOVVED IN C-2. . 

TABLE 3 OF ZONtl'JG ORDiNANCE 
DIMENSION STANDARDS 

REQUIRED 
INTERIOR WlDTH 

3(J' ..... 

LOT AREA 3000 SF 

~It.Jlf.:1~tvf. SE"T~.A.9i<_. 

REQUIRED 
FN'ONT 0'-5' (MAX) 
SIDE ( STREET) 0'-5' (MAX) 
SIDE (1NTER!OR) o· 
REAR N.A. 

HEIGHT 

REQUIRED 
HEIGHT (ll'i STORIES) ~lO LIMIT 
HEIGHT (II, FEET) NO LIMIT 

PRO\~DED COMPLIES ·io· ·· · ·· i'i:s 
5600 SF YES 

PROVIDED COMPLIES 
o· YES ........ 

o· YES 
o' YES 
N.A 

PROVIDED COMPLIES 
3 s'rORIES YES 
52' YES 

.?[£:JIQN .. 2,}09: MINIMUM_.fj..QQR .tR_[.'lf'ER _DWELLlf1G _l!J,1.T, _NO_ REQUlfE:t,1EJ:JI. 

PARKING REOUJRQAENTS 

NOTES 

t-.WT.~~ 

NOTES 

NON-RESIDENTIAL (i.e. MERCANTILE) USES LOCATED !N THE C-2 DISTRICT: NO REQUIREMENTS. 

MIXED-USE DWELUNG UNIT: .9 SPACES PER BEDROOM 
NOTE: SECTION 4.3D2(B): REQUIRED OFF-STREET PARKING MAY BE PROVIDED EITHER BY 
INDIVIDUA.L ACTION OR BY A PARKING PROGRAM CARRIED OUT TrlROUGH PUBLIC ACTION, 
WHETHER BY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT OR OTl;ERW!SE. 

-;...:; 
V) 

s: 
'ti 
c::: ·-t; 
'1::i 

V) 
3: 
<D 

< -;; 
0) 

a:: 
~ <D 

-u 
0 

'ti < u c:: • 0) 

'ti 1 C -c 
C\J f~ 0 

N ~· 
b:sued for: 
e Preliminary 

8/29/19 
0 Bldg. Permits. 
0 Bid Set 
O Construe-lion 

Drawn By: 

Approved Sy.-

R&vlsions; 

Project No. 

Sheet No. 

A-1 



·TJCK POINT < l<EPAIR EXIST. UJAI..L 
A$ REQUJREO. 

DOUBLE FLOOR Jo!S'ra~N _!:l,1:1/ 
.AREA YE!i?IF'r' 3• MIN. ~'\A"""'f 

KITCHEN e.t/f'FL{E§ 

EACHEND~ I 

'--- EXtSTlr.::. I j 
flA5EMENT-----..,,. I l u~·.a,• 

'-EXl&TIJ\IG ---..,_ 
eASS"!ENT ~ 

1-' 

~ 

'? 
~ 

l"l<OV!DE 28°lll X 12"D. CCl'ID. 
$1"'1<1:AOFTG.W(4l'4SARCONT., 
• Cl<055 eAl<5 r•4J • 16" O.C. TTP. 

~:~~ea,•CMJ.L> 1 
AROIJND !:LEY. EQUIP. ROOM 

Q 

?~d EXl&T!N<. &TL. COL.-,; 
£l g eEAM TO REMAlN-------..,_ 

• !r; " ;r-· --~ ___ ,_ __ - ::,:._ - --
~"' 

cc. EAST El.Ev. !ll4AFT WAU.. I..,_._,........_ 
.EXIST. WATER 5ER\'ICE. eeE 1'11:CM. DIIG5. 

I 'TUCK FOll>IT • REPAlli? f:Xl&T. 
w.AW.. AS J<EQUIRED. 

I 

~

l"ROVIDE 2 X 6 &l!Jl:>S • 16° O.C. 
AS f'i:R OETAlm 

~ 

BASEM~1 _erf<UCTUf<AL. F>l..AN 
ec:At£, ve•. l'-'2>" 

i 
~ 

'l' 
Q -, 

~ 
¼ 

ti 
!lf B20PFf<EE 
£1 

• 
"' ,?: ~e•.z· 

NEW P.T. 2 X 4 U1A1,L WIP.T. PL.ATE 
· sruos • lb'" oc.. lfT'F. 

IG'•ai• 

~:;•HIN.~ t TUC.'1:.FOOO
l'ISFA1R WOJ..L. A& RECIJIJa!ID. 

~ 
~ 

I I 
: '1 : ' 

i~ I I l =mucTOR TO vEJl<JPr' EXl&T!N::i CCNOITION CF 

I i ! l ! I I I 

jjj~jjjj □--
! I II I I I I ! 
I t ~ ) J~ !I : I f 

.... 
I 

~ 

EXISTIJ\IG FLOOR JOIST& 1 f'IQOvtDE FER1ANENT 
ACCE!!,S. 24' X 30° MIN. TO CRA11L SPACE. IF 
DAMAGED ~ UU NEW 2XIZ" • !;!• O.C. COVER 
EARTH WI 6 MIU. v.a 



<..) 

cu 
..c:;::; 
t:'. C: 
O 0 z 0.. 

s:j"~ 
-o ro 
C C 
ro ·-r::n 
N CO 

(j) 

1<:>'·l, 11&• b'•Sn 

<1 

"-"AC-

(.i I 

~ !I - ., 
• x• 
~ "'l 

E><lST., X .. c..,.(.J.. REPAIR A$ ,..,CD. 
TO RaOvlD£ eEA!<J,;::; ""°"" JOISTS 

r.:_.,,;ro Fl..oort T"'r'PtCAL. 

~ 
i 

1'•11t ~ Nit;. Ul4.LL 

PROVlDE e• MIN. -= /i
"l""..AT.ER,o.rl"• ..,;y FLOOR >!El6"1' DlffERENCE 

i.,• s n' eRIO<C PIER !!NO c>" eeAMS 

✓ <i i TTf' ---..... 
w~~J1V w&.~~uv 

·v.a.-~FC 

1.-l 

.S'·/!l" 

STD. ETEEL counl'FRC>t1 SE.j,-1 
/0.0.TION eELO!II :i 
rf'f;oDYIJ:>EJ W~ID ~EA 

,t:ELQCffEL£y • ~0·-011! 

£ E><JST. srn 
3'\ JOl&T6-•# 

-l 

I> 
' I 

;«·-1,:.;• I 

5• ... t,.• ~ 2 X 4 .STUD iJJ4..L 

,-TO IQTCW:N DE'I.All.6 0"6.1 ;', 
~ ~ ~ATtetl • 

.1~·-n ,_. ..... ~ "i 

I '-..J 

' 6,' .. &IP 10'-pltl)_" W 8 X IS CO!.t.r1N moM EXl&T. 

I O-UN:EL6 TO EX15T_ ~ATfa,,[ eaow 
I 

!=!~S!. Fl..OOi-2 ST~UCTUf<Al.. Pl-AN ~ 
~1'1.fa••1·-r 

\N) &·-a: ~Ti 

(FA,IOFA~ S...."V.lb') 

::.::::_-::_.:::.:...-=-=..:..i ..:.:... .. 
l 

•-· 

I; 
I, 11 
'i 

- / [ 



) 

~~~ !coo, 
t>£9> N,,...;Vi 'OVW... i ;:;air: a: ()::, Cl) ,d 

MvtWVS HUtON t:r'lOai 'II ◊MJ. i W Q Z <( 
!N31'l<l0731\3Q GNVl 3l:lnl0311HOl:IV NV81:1/'1 ~ ~ g f!: :J ~ 

I ,..---M-\IN_IE>_\I_S_H_l_H_O_N_H_n_o_.::1_'1?-:0-~-"-'-~'--'"''-J'... . 00 ~ u. cn o. 0 

~fo~~~=;..;==~-4 
-, 



#22 

COMMUNICATION 



' 
I I 

I 
I 

' 

i ' 
I ' 
I 

I , ' 

I ' 
l t I 

I 



#41 

COMMUNICATION 



WOODWARD WIDETRACK 
LOOP - DOWNTOWN PONTIAC 
Full-Access Conversion Plans 
Before the Vote: 
Join the City of Pontiac and MOOT to discuss the conversion of the 
Woodward widetrack loop. Ask questions and receive clarity of 
action plans for this project! This will be the final two meetings 
before the decision goes before Mayor and Council to vote on the 
Woodward Loop to aid flow of traffic thru Downtown Pontiac. 
Citizens are encouraged to attend! 

Meeting Details: 

• Prospect Baptist Church: 
Monday, September 19th, 2022 / 6·8pm 
351 ProspectSt., Pontiac, Ml 48342 

Bowens Center: 
Wednesday, September 21th, 2022 / 6-Bpm 
52 Bagley Street, Pontiac, Ml 48341 

Open to Public 
All are welcome! 


